
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Wednesday, 15 June 2022.  

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Rural and 
Communities 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee 

 

     
 

 

Thursday, 23 June 2022 at 2.00 pm 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Sarah Trotter (Chairman) 
Councillor Barry Dobson (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Richard Cleaver, Councillor Ray Wootten, Councillor Philip Knowles, 
Councillor Richard Dixon-Warren and Councillor Hilary Westropp 
 

Agenda 
 

1.   Comments from Members of the Public 
 

To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s discretion. 
 

 

2.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.   Disclosure of Interest 
 

Members are asked to disclose any interest in matters for consideration at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Minutes from the meeting held on 28 April 2022 
 

(Pages 3 - 16) 

5.   Updates from the previous meeting 
 

To receive updates on actions agreed at the previous meeting.  
 

(Page 17) 

6.   Q4 Year End Performance 
 

This year-end update report outlines South Kesteven District Councils 
performance against the Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 
(KPIs) for the year of 2021/22. 
 

(Pages 19 - 40) 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

7.   Housing Allocation Policy 
 

(To Follow) 

8.   Regulatory compliance 
 

This report seeks to update Committee on actions to ensure 
regulatory compliance of the Council’s social housing landlord 
function following the non-compliance notice issued by the Regulator 
of Social Housing.  
 

(Pages 41 - 58) 

9.   Fuel Poverty Update 
 

(To Follow) 

10.   Homes for Ukraine Scheme Verbal Update 
 

The Committee to receive a verbal update on the Homes for Ukraine Scheme.  
 

 

11.   Work Programme 2022-23 
 

To receive the Work Programme 2022-23. 
 

(Pages 59 - 62) 

12.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent 
 

 



 

 

Action Notes 
 

Rural and Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday, 28 April 2022, 2.00 pm                   

Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  
St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 

 

 

Committee Members present 
 

Councillor Ray Wootten (Chairman) 
Councillor Sarah Trotter (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Ben Green 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Hilary Westropp 
Councillor Amanda Wheeler 
 

Other Members in attendance 
 

Councillor Richard Cleaver 
Councillor Sue Wooley 
  

Cabinet Members in attendance 
 

Councillor Robert Reid (Cabinet Member for Housing and Property) 
Councillor Linda Wootten (Cabinet Member for Corporate Governance and 
Licensing) 
 

Officers in attendance 
 

Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 
Andrew Cotton (Director for Housing and Property) 
Craig Spence (Assistant Director for Housing) 
Anne-Marie Coulthard (Assistant Director for Operations and Public Protection) 
Ayeisha Kirkham (Public Protection Manager) 
Yvonne Swinton (Community Safety Lead) 
Carol Drury (Community Engagement and Policy Development Officer) 
Amy Pryde (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

 

55. Comments from Members of the Public 
 

No comments were received.  
 

56. Apologies for absence 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Annie Mason.  
 

3

Agenda Item 4



57. Disclosure of Interest 
 

There were no interests disclosed.  
 

58. Action Notes from the meeting held on 17 February 2022 
 

Members considered the Action Notes of the meeting held on 17 February 2022. It 
was proposed, seconded and AGREED that the action notes were a true and 
accurate record on the basis that more information was added to minute 48, 
Regulatory Compliance.  

 
59. Updates from the previous meeting 

 
The Chairman noted that he would send an electronic copy of the agenda for the 
meeting of Lincolnshire Police and Crime Panel being held on 10 June 2022 once it 
had been published.  

 
60. Crime Disorder - Neighbourhood Policing and Anti-social Behaviour 

 
The Chairman welcomed Phil Vickers, the Chief Inspector for Lincolnshire Police 
(North and South Kesteven).  

 
The Chief Inspector for North and South Kesteven Lincolnshire Police updated the 
Committee on neighbourhood policing issues, PCSOs in South Kesteven and Anti-
social behaviour: 

 

• That Lincolnshire was a safe place to live, work and visit.  

• The breach of covid lockdown regulations were recorded as an anti-social 
behaviour incident. 

• Over the last 2 years, crime had reduced, however, anti-social behaviour had 
increased nationally. This was due to public space offences. 

• The police had greater enforcement and prevention ability to reduce crime 
during lockdown. 

• Lincolnshire Police had been the lowest funded force in the country for a 
prolonged period. However, the performance of the force was in the top 
quartile.  

• That the technical ability, infrastructure, and the operators of the CCTV in 
South Kesteven were the best in the county.  

• South Kesteven could consider more proactive use of legal powers.  
 

The Chairman requested further information in relation to the South of the county 
(Stamford, Bourne and Deepings area). 

 
The Chief Inspector highlighted points in relation to specific areas: 

 

• Offenders being enforced against in Stamford were predominantly from 
Peterborough and surrounding areas. Another crime area of Stamford was 
links to the A1 and The Meadows. 

4



• That the Peterborough ‘drug-scene’ impacts Bourne and Market Deeping more 
than Stamford. 

• That the police work to identify future offenders and victims of domestic abuse 
to prevent it happening.  

• As of 31 March 2022, there were 1205 full-time police officers working in the 
force and 80 PCSOs working across the county.  

• The Police and Crime Commissioner had committed to delivering 
neighbourhood policing, roads policing team and rural crime team.  
 

One Member raised concern over the lack of PCSO presence in Bourne and that 
this adds to the recent issues relating to break-ins, vandalisms, thefts and 
commercial burglaries. 

 
The Chief Inspector highlighted that in 2019, he had lost two inspectors and five 
sergeants posts which had impacted on the ability to police in South Kesteven. This 
was necessary as part of the policing budget.  

 
The Vice- Chairman requested that a representative of the police force attends 
Parish Council meetings when necessary. It was confirmed that PCSOs could 
attend meetings where there was a specific issue that needed to be addressed.  

 
One Member requested more visible police presence in Stamford in order to be 
more preventative and proactive for people coming into Stamford from 
Peterborough and surrounding areas to commit crimes. 

 
A query was raised on whether there had been a domestic uplift in domestic heating 
oil theft and the recommendations around prevention to minimise the risk. 

 
It was confirmed that the police had not seen a significant increase in the number of 
oil theft in Lincolnshire, however, there had been an increase across the broader 
region. Preventative physical measures that could be followed by rural businesses 
could be CCTV, lighting, location of tanks and security of access points. There had 
been a significant increase in the theft of horse boxes and flatbed trailers.  

 
The Community Safety Lead provided the Committee with a presentation that 
outlined neighbourhoods and CCTV within the Council. The responsibilities of the 
neighbourhoods, public protection team consisted of: 

 

• Anti-social behaviour (ASB) including vehicle ASB 

• Noise complaints including noisy animals 

• Neighbour disputes 

• Untidy garden/land 

• Pests 

• Abandoned vehicles 

• Fly tipping and other waste offences 

• Graffiti 

• Littering and dog fouling 

5



• Parking enforcement within Council owned car parks.  
 

The CCTV scheme provides coverage of retail, commercial, residential, 
recreational, car parks and open space areas located in South Kesteven. The 
purpose of the scheme was to help provide a safe public environment for the benefit 
of those people who live, work, trade, visit, service and enjoy the facilities of the 
town centres. It was highlighted that 197 CCTV cameras throughout the District, 
which were operation 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.   

 
The partnership working between the police and the Council were provided to the 
Committee. 

 
One Member raised a query regarding 2 jobs that involved car park enforcement as 
part of their remits and whether these were the only employees who patrol the 
Council owner car parks. A further issue was raised in relation to Stamford bus 
station being used as a car park and disrupting the ability for buses to park in 
designated spaces.  
 
A request was made for the neighbouring team to attend Stamford Meadows to give 
out litter fines to offenders.  

 
The Community Safety Lead confirmed that one officer in the team completed car 
park enforcements on a full-time basis and another office was part-time. It was 
highlighted that staffing was sufficient. Stamford bus station was owned by South 
Kesteven District Council; however, it was not on the Car Parking Order.   

 
One Member raised further queries: 

 

• Why the Council were not using protection orders and community protection 
warnings as much as North Kesteven District Council were. 

• How many CCTV cameras were constantly monitored in real time due to 
several being internal.  

• What the legal position was around authorising and issuing littering fines. 

• Whether the CCTV email address was monitored 24 hours a day.  
 

The Community Safety Lead confirmed that the email was monitored 24 hours a 
day but should not be utilised instead of calling the police. A community protection 
warning had to be issued before a community protection notice can be issued and 
the Council and the police had the powers to issue them.  

 
It was highlighted that 130 CCTV cameras were constantly monitored and there 
were 62 cameras within the Council’s premises, which are only monitored if an 
issue arises. An authorised officer of the Council would be able to issue littering 
fines.  

 
A Member highlighted the struggle of getting through to an operator through the 
Customer Service number provided. 

 

6



61. Regulatory compliance 
 

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property introduced the progress report on 
the Council’s full recovery of compliance with the regulator of the Social Housing 
Home Standard.  

 
The Council’s Chief Executive, Director for Housing and Property and the Assistant 
Director for Housing had continued monthly meetings with the regulator. 
Compliance meetings were also being held with the Leader of the Council and the 
Cabinet Member for Housing Property.  

 
The charts set out in the appendix in the report outlined changes within the 
performance and measures to ensure high compliance percentages could be met.  

 
It was highlighted that good practice suggested that landlords should undertake a 
comprehensive stock condition survey every five years. 

 
The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property confirmed that tenant’s involvement 
was progressing, and two workshops had taken place. The ‘Rant and Rave’ system 
had also been launched for tenants to provide feedback and events with officers 
were in place.  

 
The Chairman raised a query on the number of tenants responses. 

 
The Director of Housing and Property confirmed that out of 6000 tenants in South 
Kesteven, 12.84% had responded to the Big Listen survey, which had doubled to 
25%. 

 
One Member raised queries in regard to access to properties with achievement 
dates of April 2022: 

 

• Whether legal action had been taken on inaccessible properties for electrical 
testing. 

• Whether the remaining 8 properties had been accessed for legionella testing.  

• Why there had been a reduction in asbestos compliance testing since 
February.  
 

The Director for Housing and Property confirmed that 10% of properties had issues 
with access for electrical testing due to reasons around covid, vulnerability, illness, 
or refusal. Three notices had been served at present and further action would be 
taken where necessary.  

 
It was confirmed that the legionella testing had seen an increase of 8 properties and 
where water supply was shared, which would trigger the Council’s landlord 
responsibility. The legionella test had now been completed and the Council was 
awaiting confirmation paperwork. 

 

7



The Committee was reassured that all contractors and the Council’s colleagues 
were completing inspections and assessments where a high risk action is 
identified and notify the team immediately. 
 
The Director for Housing and Property highlighted some figures set out in the 
report: 

 

• That gas figures had moved on significantly since the previous month, 23 non-
compliant properties were down to 3.  

• Asbestos reinspection’s baseline figure changing with a completion date of 10 
June 2022. New asbestos surveys had been ordered. 

• Fire risk assessments were all complete, so would change from amber to 
green.  

• Lift inspections were back to 100% compliance.  
 

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property highlighted that tenant’s 
engagement was going well. The Council were currently in communication with 
Manor Court in Bourne to address their concerns and discuss ownership of 
gardens at a public meeting for the tenants.   

 
It was noted that the other sheltered housing schemes were due to receive tenant 
engagement.  

 
One Member raised a query in relation to the Council’s position with 
homelessness.  

 
The Director for Housing and Property confirmed that the Council have a working 
partnership with Change4lincs, which has had success in regard to rough 
sleepers. The Allocation Policy would be coming to the Committee for review in 
due course.  

 
The Committee were informed of the future funding of the government’s initiative 
on homelessness. The Council had submitted a bid for the funding, which was 
being considered. Informal feedback stated that the Council had provided a strong 
application for the bid.  

 
It was confirmed that following a rough sleeper count, only 1 rough sleeper had 
been identified. The rough sleeper count is based on a physical count and 
information provided from other agencies.  

 
A query was raised on where the rough sleeper would be housed.  

 
The Director for Housing and Property confirmed that it would depend on the 
individuals’ circumstances. The Council aim to find accommodation that would be 
sustainable and meets the needs of the individual.  

 
 
 

8



AGREED: 
 

1. That the Committee notes the latest compliance position following the 
ongoing meetings with the Regulator of Social Housing. 

2. That the Committee receives a further update report at its next scheduled 
meeting. 

 
62. Tenant Grounds Maintenance consultation, including Assisted Garden 

Scheme 
 

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property presented the information report 
that provided an insight into the Grounds Maintenance specification for the Housing 
Revenue Account communal land. It also provided an overview of the number of 
tenants currently utilising the scheme.  

 
The report provided a detailed breakdown of the service to be delivered in the 
financial year of 2022-23. The cost to the Housing Revenue Account of £153,700 
was provided.  

 
Figures set out in the report were provided to the Committee: 

 

• That 501 tenants were currently using the scheme.  

• 114 tenants were using the service for grass cutting only at a cost of £7.87 per 
week.  

• 264 tenants required grass and hedge cutting at a cost of £9.42 per week.  

• 123 tenants were using the service for hedge cutting only at a cost of £1.55 
per week. 
 

The service was currently being delivered at a flat rate, regardless of the size of 
garden or hedge. The Council were seeking to address this in the future.   

 
It was noted that there was a future option for this service becoming chargeable.  

 
It was confirmed that the grounds maintenance inspectorate was being improved.  

 
A query was raised on when the costings for the scheme would be available.  

 
The Assistant Director for Housing confirmed that the costings per property around 
the assisted garden scheme were available at present.  

 
A recharges policy would be coming to the Committee in June/July 2022 which 
would need to be agreed by Cabinet to enable the levying of charges to tenants on 
a pro-rata scheme where the charges would be built up over the next two years 
from a 50% charge up to a 100% charge. 

 
Additional work had been undertaken to grade the size of the gardens (small, 
medium and large) so the charges could be more equitable.  

 

9



The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property confirmed that 41% of tenants 
utilising the assisted garden scheme had assisted living expenses by benefits.  

 
One Member reminded Members that the Rural and Communuties Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee unanimously rejected any charges to be made to tenants. It 
was suggested that the charges were inappropriate due to the increase of inflation. 

 
Clarification was sought on the table (1.6) set out in the report and whether they 
were costs to the tenant or costs to the Council.  

 
It was confirmed that the table outlined costs to the Council.  

 
One Member highlighted a previous issue relating to the terminology of overall costs 
to the Council, due to the services being provided by Environment SK Ltd.  

 
A query was raised on the average cost of the work that is undertaken per hour and 
how many hours per cut had been allocated to establish the charge price and what 
charges were being made for overheads and profit to Environment SK Ltd.  

 
The Assistant Director for Housing confirmed that work was being undertaken later 
in 2022 around the grounds maintenance contract and would form part of a 
specification to tender for works.  

 
A Member highlighted the inconceivability of the Council accepting charges from 
Environment SK Ltd without having the basis of charges defined.  

 
The Director for Housing and Property notified the Committee that benchmarking 
had been completed with other districts in relation to the hourly cut rate from 
Environment SK Ltd. It was confirmed that the hourly rate from the Council was 
similar to other authorities.  

 
The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property noted that he was the Director for 
Environment SK Ltd for two months to assist during a transition.  

 
It was confirmed that the cost of profit on Housing Revenue Account services was 
10%.  

 
A query was raised on whether the service was to be requested verbally by the 
resident and whether the Council had any influence over gardens that were not kept 
tidy.  

 
The Director for Housing and Property highlighted that within the scheme, an untidy 
garden would be a breach of tenancy. Some landlords had a criterion for a resident 
to be eligible for assisted garden scheme e.g., old age or disability.  

 
It was clarified that residents that receive income related benefits may decide to 
spend their benefits on the chargeable assisted gardens scheme. 

 

10



AGREED: 
 

1. Notes the specification to be delivered to HRA Communal Areas and 
total cost 

2. Notes the numbers utilising the Assisted Garden Scheme 
 

63. Update on Voids 
 

The Cabinet Member for Housing and Property presented the report that provided 
assurance that positive progress was being made with the management of void 
properties within the Housing Revenue Account since the adoption of the Voids 
Policy.  

 
In 2021, the Council completed works and re-let 327 Void properties, which was an 
average of 83.5 days; meaning the team turned around one every day for a whole 
calendar year, excluding bank holidays.  

 
It was highlighted that the amount of household goods left behind by tenants had 
improved.  

 
The performance targets for 2022/23 were in line with the corporate priorities. A 
stretch target was set to improve the void turnaround times by over 25%, to 60 days 
which would place the Council in the top quartile performance bracket utilising 
2021/22 Housemark data.  

 
One Member suggested that the carpet in re-let properties be treated rather than 
replaced to save time, money and waste in relation to climate change.  

 
A query was raised on why the Voids had not been broken down into ‘major and 
minor’ categories as seen in a previous report.  

 
It was noted that the void rent loss in 2021 had doubled.  

 
The Assistant Director for Housing clarified points made: 

 

• That exceptions would be made regarding the re-let standard and inspection 
regime in relation to carpets. They would not be removed if they were in good 
condition and of neutral colour. The carpets are predominantly removed to 
inspect the condition of the floor underneath. 

• The void rent loss for 2021 was caveated around the Council’s data and that 
data had historically been excluded.  

• That void days were preferred to manage as one holistic number rather than 
broken down into categories.  

• The quality of data would be consistent and transparent moving forward.  
 

AGREED: 
 

1. Notes the year end void turnaround performance of 83.46 days 

11



2. Notes the 2022/23 void turnaround performance target of 60 days for 
2022/23 

 
64. Queen's Jubilee 

 
The Deputy Chief Executive presented the report which outlined a snapshot of 
events taking place throughout the district to celebrate the Queen’s Platinum 
Jubilee.  

 
Communities were encouraged to participate and engage with the Council to 
publicise events/activities.  

 
One Member highlighted that the community in Stamford would be ‘planting a tree 
for the Jubilee’ at the recreational ground on the 2 June 2022, as encouraged by the 
Royal Family.  

 
Another Member reminded the Committee of activities taking place in Bourne, co-
ordinated by Bourne Town Council. Activities were due to take place at Elsea Park, 
village of Dyke. 

 
It was suggested that photos of the public are used within the commemorative 
version of SK Today, to show the communities celebrating the Queen’s Platinum 
Jubilee.  

 
A query was raised on whether the Grantham Charter Trustee had been contacted 
regarding activities.   

 
The Deputy Chief Executive would check as to whether they had been contacted or 
not.  

 
The Chairman noted that there was also a special afternoon tea taking place in 
Grantham on the 2 June.  

 
The Deputy Chief Executive reminded the Committee that the report was a 
snapshot and was not comprehensive.  

 
One Member expressed disappointment on the table of events set out in the report. 
It was suggested that an accurate itinerary of events throughout the district could be 
displayed on the Council’s website.  

 
The Vice-Chairman highlighted that an event such as the Queen’s Jubilee was an 
ongoing programme of liaising with Parish Councils and the communities.  

 
AGREED: 

 
1. Notes the activity and events planned both by South Kesteven District 

Council and the community to celebrate the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee. 

12



2. Thanks all those involved in organising events to celebrate the Queen's 
Platinum Jubilee, embracing national pride and the spirit of South Kesteven 
communities. 

65. Community Awards 2021/22 
 

The Senior Community Development Officer provided the Committee with a 
presentation that highlighted feedback from a working group that met on the 2 
March 2022 to discuss lessons learnt from the Community Awards in 2021.  

 
The lessons learned from the Community Awards in 2021 were outlined: 

 

• Early planning to ensure smooth process 

• Launching in Volunteers Week (1 to 7 June) 

• Dedicated web page on SKDC website 

• On-line nomination form 

• Clear criteria for eligibility of nominees 

• Six-week nomination period 

• Agreed criteria for judging of nominations received 

• Comms interaction with winners and positive PR. 
 

Further options that were considered as part of the Community Awards 2021: 
 

• All nominees must operate within South Kesteven 

• Elected Members could not judge a group they were connected to or have 
personal interest in  

• Nominee must carry out voluntary service that benefits others within the 
community 

• Nominations could not be for individuals, groups or businesses that operate for 
personal gain 

• What made the nominee stand out. 
 

Nominations were not considered that were: 
 

• Made in support of a lobbying group 

• Made in support of a political group/party 

• Made in relation to religious activities  

• Made relating to individuals or group that did not operate within South 
Kesteven for the benefit of those within the District.  
 

Areas for improvement within the 2021 Community Awards related to: 
 

• Non-electronic nomination processes 

• Publicity needing to feature individuals nominated rather than representatives 
of SKDC 

• Too many similar categories and categories were chosen to match with 
Cabinet portfolios 

13



• Early distribution of certificates and publicity photographs of winners led to 
leaks to press and social media 

• More outlets needed for promotion of Awards to include under-reached 
communities. 
 

It was confirmed that the public nomination categories had been changed for the 
2022 Community Awards: 

 

• Business and the Community 

• Inspirational Young Person (nominees up to the age of 25) 

• Best School’s Green Project 

• Good Neighbour 

• Lifetime Community Champion 

• Health and Wellbeing 

• Neil Smith – Beyond the Call of Duty 
 

It was confirmed that preparations were undergoing for the Community Awards 
which would be launched during Volunteers Week (1 – 7 June), with a celebratory 
event which will take place on the 21 October 2022 to honour the nominees and 
winners. 

 
A query was raised on reason that hard-to-reach communities did not come forward 
for nominations or whether they were unaware of the Community Awards.  

  
It was highlighted that the Council only work with the nominees that are provided by 
the public. The information was publicised, but the covid pandemic restricted the 
Council slightly, however, more work could be done in 2022.  

 
It was suggested that Members could encourage the public to put forward 
nominations.  

 
The Senior Community Development Officer had completed direct work with the 
Jubilee Church in Grantham due to being the recipients of support from local 
businesses that could have been nominated.  

 
One Member suggested on separating one category into two: ‘Best School Project’ 
and ‘Environmental Project’. 

 
Clarification was sought over the judging panel for 2022.  

 
It was suggested that the judging panel would be a combination of elected 
members, officers, and previous winners of the Community Awards. The Council 
was also seeking sponsors for the event, who would be invited onto the panel.  

 
It was noted that the possibility of Community Awards winners from 2021 judging for 
2022 would allow a celebration for them, as well as deciding the winners for 2022.  

 

14



The Senior Community Development Officer confirmed that all winners from 2021 
were invited to the Chairman’s lunch. 

 
A query was raised on whether a ‘runners-up certificate’ could be considered for the 
2022 Community Awards. 

 
It was confirmed that a ‘certificate of acknowledgement’ was sent to all nominees. 
The possibility of a ‘runners-up certificate’ would be worked on for the finalists.  

 
ACTION: 

 
For the Senior Community Development Officer to explore the Community 
Award categories and consider breaking down one category into two: ‘Best 
School Project’ and ‘Environmental Project’. 

 
AGREED: 

 
1. Present feedback from the working group on 2021 SK Community Awards 

and share information on the lessons learned 
2. Allow Members to consider whether there are further actions required in 

relation to the plans for the SK Community Awards 2022 and 
accompanying celebratory event. 

3. Enable Members to request routine progress updates for future Committee 
dates. 

 
66. SK Community Fund 

 
The Senior Community Development Officer presented the report which requested 
the Committee to recommend to Cabinet amendments to the criteria of the small 
grants scheme of the SK Community Fund.  

 
In SK Community Funding scheme, groups were able to apply for 100% of project 
funding up to a maximum of £2000.  

 
The request to change criteria was to prevent groups and organisations who had 
considerable financial resources from utilising the scheme. Groups that hold 
financial resources of £10,000 and above would become ineligible to apply to the 
small grant scheme. These groups would still be eligible to apply for funding to the 
SK Community Fund for a Community Event or Community Project. 

 
The other criteria change would be to reduce the minimum grant within the small 
grant scheme from £500 to £200. The request was in response to the removal of 
the Ward Member grant scheme in an effect to minimise impact on small groups.  

 
Members supported the report and the recommendations outlined.  

 

15



It was proposed, seconded, and AGREED that the Committee recommends to 
Cabinet the changes to the eligibility criteria for the Small Grants Scheme of the SK 
Community Fund. 

 
 
 
 

67. Work Programme 2021 - 2022 
 

The Committee noted the Work Programme for 2021-22.  
 

The Chairman requested Committee Members to recommend items to discuss at 
future meetings.  

 
68. Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances, 

decides is urgent 
 

There were none.  
 

69. Close of meeting 
 

The Chairman closed the meeting at 17:10. 
 
 

16



Action Sheet 

Rural & Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Actions from meeting of 28 April 2022 

 

 

Min 
no 

 
 

Agenda item 
 

Action 
 

Assigned to 
 
 
 

Status 
 
 
 

Outcome 

65 Community 
Awards 
2021/22 

For the Community Engagement 
Manager to explore the Community 
Award categories and consider 
breaking down one category into two: 
‘Best School Project’ and 
‘Environmental Project’. 

 

Community Engagement 
Manager 

Completed The categories for the 
Community Awards had 
already been listed in SK 
Today which had gone to 
print at the time of the 
meeting of Rural and 
Communities OSC so, for this 
year, we were unable to 
make the changes 
suggested.  We will, 
however, review the 
categories prior to any 
announcement for next year’s 
awards as a result of this 
suggestion and any feedback 
we receive during the 2022 
Awards. 

17

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Rural and Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
23 June 2022 

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke 

  The Leader of the Council 

         
  

 

Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 2021/22 
Year-End Report. 

This year-end update report outlines South Kesteven District Councils performance against the 
Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the year of 2021/22. 
 
As part of the ongoing review cycle all KPIs will be reviewed at the end of Q2 2022/23 to account 
for any changes that need to be made to the existing measures as well as any additions or 
removals that are deemed necessary. 

 

 

Report Author 

Robert Warburton, Performance Analyst 

  Robert.Warburton@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

A high performing Council Administrative All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Debbie Roberts, Organisation Development Manager 9 June 2022 

Approved by: Alan Robinson, Deputy Chief Executive  15 June 2022 

Signed off by: Kelham Cooke, The Leader of the Council  15 June 2022  

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. Note the contents of the 2021/22 year-end performance report. 

2. Members to consider if any concerns highlighted by the report require additional 
investigation to be added to the work programme. 

 

19

Agenda Item 6

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 Background 

1.1 The South Kesteven Corporate Plan 2020-23 was approved by Council on 1 October 

2020. It was agreed by Council that actions, key performance indicators (KPIs) and targets 

would be developed by the relevant overview and scrutiny committee, which would retain 

oversight of the performance management arrangements at a strategic level. These 

actions and indicators were presented to this committee and agreed on 17 November 

2020. 

1.2 The Mid-Year report for 2021/22 was presented to the Committee on 08 December 2021 

and outlined the performance against the Corporate Plan for the financial year to date and 

included the first annual review of all Corporate KPIs and contained recommendations for 

changes, additions, and removals.  

1.3 This report builds on these historical reports to provide an update on performance to the 

end of the 2021/22 financial year. It incorporates the changes recommended by the last 

KPI review to outline areas of the council’s performance which are successful and to 

advise where challenges may lay. From these results this committee may need to pay 

additional attention either through questions to senior officers during the session or more 

detailed investigations to be added to the committee work programme. 

1.4 A further review of actions is due to be carried out to coincide with the Quarter 2 report. 

2 Corporate Plan Actions – Year-End Update 

2.1 Appendix 1 outlines the overall performance against the 15 actions, as well as specific 

performance against the 35 sub measures contained within those. Specific commentary is 

provided for each action, but the summary is as follows:  

1. 11 of the actions are rated Green. These are actions which are on or 

above target as planned.  

2. 2 actions are rated as Amber, these are those off target by less than 10% 

or where milestone achievement is delayed but with resolution in place to 

be achieved within a reasonable timeframe.  

3. 2 actions are rated Red. These are those falling significantly below target 

or overdue with no specific resolution date planned. 

2.2 Actions Rated as Red – The following actions have been rated Red and warrant further 

attention: 

‘Work in partnership with the housing market to stimulate housing growth.’ (Housing That 

Meets The Needs Of All Residents 1, Appendix 1, page 10)  

‘Increase the supply of high quality, sustainable Council houses.’ ’ (Housing That Meets 

The Needs Of All Residents 3, Appendix 1, page 12)  

3 Financial Implications  

3.1 The financial considerations where appropriate are referenced throughout this report. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Chief Finance Officer  

4 Legal and Governance Implications  

4.1 Regular reporting on agreed actions and measures is to be welcomed from a governance 

point of view, as it provides a transparent mechanism for reporting on performance. 

20



 

 
 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Graham Watts, Assistant Director of Governance 

5 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

5.1 There are no issues relating to equality and diversity or safeguarding resulting from this 

report. Any issues that do arise relating to individual items will be addressed as required. 

6 Risk and Mitigation 

6.1 No significant risks have been identified. 

7 Community Safety Implications  

7.1 No significant implications have been identified. 

8 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

8.1 The contents of this report do not have a direct impact on the council’s carbon emissions 

or the carbon emissions of the wider district. More detailed information on carbon impact 

of individual projects or activities are outlined within the relevant project documentation or 

service plans. 

9 Appendices 

9.1 Appendix 1 - Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators Year-End Update 

 

 

Report Timeline:  Date of Publication on Forward Plan (if 
required) 

N/A 

Previously Considered by: Rural and 
Communities Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

8 December 2021 

Final Decision date   N/A 

 

21



This page is intentionally left blank



WĂŐĞ�ϯϲ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

ZƵƌĂů�ĂŶĚ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝƟĞƐ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�dĂƌŐĞƚƐ 

WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�EŽ͗ �ĐƟŽŶ͗ ^ƚĂƚƵƐ͗ 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 
(PEHG�WKH�ZRUN�RI�WKH�6.�&RPPXQLW\�+XE�WR�VXSSRUW�YROXQWHHULQJ�DQG�WKH�

9ROXQWDU\�	�&RPPXQLW\�6HFWRU�� 

 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 
&RQWLQXH�WR�ZRUN�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�SROLFH�DQG�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�LQ�WDFN�

OLQJ�FULPH��LQYHVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�&&79�VHUYLFH� 

 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 
(PEUDFH�WKH�QDWLRQDO�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�&KDOOHQJH��HQVXULQJ�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO�

SODFHV�PHQWDO�ZHOOEHLQJ�DW�WKH�KHDUW�RI�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�� 

 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 
0DNH�EHVW�XVH�RI�GLIIHUHQW�IXQGLQJ�VRXUFHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�YROXQWDU\�DQG�FXO�

WXUDO�VHFWRU�ZLWKLQ�WKH�'LVWULFW�� 

 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV��� 3URWHFW�RXU�PRVW�YXOQHUDEOH�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWK�UREXVW�VDIHJXDUGLQJ�SURFHVVHV�� 

 

+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV��� 3URPRWH�DQG�PDNH�SURJUHVV�DJDLQVW�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�(TXDOLW\�2EMHFWLYHV�� 

 

23

A
ppendix 1



WĂŐĞ�ϯϳ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�EŽ͗ �ĐƟŽŶ͗ ^ƚĂƚƵƐ͗ 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

:RUN�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�KRXVLQJ�PDUNHW�WR�VWLPXODWH�KRXVLQJ�JURZWK�� 
 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

:RUN�WR�UHGXFH�DQG�SUHYHQW�KRPHOHVVQHVV�LQ�RXU�'LVWULFW�� 
 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

,QFUHDVH�WKH�VXSSO\�RI�KLJK�TXDOLW\��VXVWDLQDEOH�&RXQFLO�KRXVHV�� 
 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

8QGHUWDNH�D�3ODQQLQJ�5HYLHZ�WR�LPSURYH�SHUIRUPDQFH�DQG�VXSSRUW�ORFDO�
VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�JURZWK�� 

 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

8QGHUWDNH�D�+RXVLQJ�5HYLHZ�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�KLJKHVW�TXDOLW\�VHUYLFH�SRVVLEOH�
WR�RXU�WHQDQWV�� 

 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

:RUN�ZLWK�KRXVLQJ�DVVRFLDWLRQV�DQG�GHYHORSHUV�WR�HQVXUH�TXDOLW\�DIIRUGDEOH�
KRXVLQJ�LV�GHOLYHUHG�� 

 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

(QVXUH�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�DGRSWHG�/RFDO�3ODQ�DUH�PHW�DQG�D�UHYLHZ�
IUDPHZRUN�LV�GHYHORSHG�WR�GHOLYHU�VXVWDLQDEOH�JURZWK�LQ�WKH�'LVWULFW�� 

 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV�� 

(QVXUH�WKDW�PDMRU�GHYHORSPHQWV�LQ�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ�DUH�KLJK�TXDOLW\��ZLWK�
VXVWDLQDEOH��JRRG�GHVLJQ�� 

 

+RXVLQJ�WKDW�PHHWV�WKH�QHHGV�RI�DOO�
UHVLGHQWV��� 

3ULRULWLVH�EULQJLQJ�SULYDWH�VHFWRU�HPSW\�SURSHUWLHV�EDFN�LQ�WR�XVH�� 
 

24



WĂŐĞ�ϯϴ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� (PEHG�WKH�ZRUN�RI�WKH�6.�&RPPXQLW\�+XE�WR�VXSSRUW�YROXQWHHULQJ�DQG�WKH�9ROXQWDU\�	�&RPPXQLW\�6HFWRU�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

	�&XOWXUH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

)XUWKHU�VWUHQJWKHQHG�UHODWLRQVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�9&6�	�LQFUHDVHG�OHYHOV�RI�YROXQWHHULQJ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�FRPPXQLW\�
JURXSV�VXSSRUWHG�WKDW������
SURYLGH�YROXQWHHULQJ���������

RSSRUWXQLWLHV� 

�� <HDU�(QG  ���� 

        
&RPPHQWDU\���7KLV�SHUIRUPDQFH�LQGLFDWRU�LV�UHIOHFWLYH�RI�WKH�ZRUN�WR�VXSSRUW�JURXSV�IURP�DFURVV�WKH�EURDG�VSHFWUXP�RI�WKH�YROXQWDU\�DQG�
FRPPXQLW\�VHFWRU��2IILFHUV�SURYLGH�VXSSRUW�WR�JURXSV�LQ�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DSSURSULDWH�JRYHUQDQFH�VWUXFWXUHV�WR�HQVXUH�
WKH\�DUH�ILW�IRU�SXUSRVH�DQG�IXQGLQJ�UHDG\��2IILFHUV�DOVR�VXSSRUW�JURXSV�VHHNLQJ�IXQGLQJ�–�ERWK�WKURXJK�LQWHUQDO�IXQGLQJ�VWUHDPV�DQG�E\������
LGHQWLI\LQJ�H[WHUQDO�IXQGLQJ�VRXUFHV��*URXSV�VHHNLQJ�H[WHUQDO�IXQGLQJ�ZLOO�DOVR�EH�VXSSRUWHG�LQ�SUHSDULQJ�DSSOLFDWLRQV�WR�LQFUHDVH�FKDQFHV�RI�
VXFFHVV�ZLWK�UHJLRQDO�DQG�QDWLRQDO�IXQGLQJ�ERGLHV���� 

 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 25



WĂŐĞ�ϯϵ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� &RQWLQXH�WR�ZRUN�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�SROLFH�DQG�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�LQ�WDFNOLQJ�FULPH��LQYHVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�&&79�VHUYLFH� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI������

([HFXWLYH 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

6.'&�LV�HQDEOHG�WR�ZRUN�SURDFWLYHO\�ZLWK�SROLFH�DQG�RWKHU�SDUWQHUV�WR�SUHYHQW�DQG�VROYH�FULPH�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�DUUHVWV�DV�D�����
SHUFHQWDJH�RI�RYHUDOO��������

LQFLGHQWV�ZKHUH�&&79�KDV�
EHHQ�SURDFWLYHO\�XVHG�� 

 ����� 4XDUWHUO\ ����  

        
&RPPHQWDU\���7KH�DPRXQW�RI�RYHUDOO�LQFLGHQWV�KDV�LQFUHDVHG�WKLV�\HDU�E\�����DQG�WKH�SHUFHQWDJH�RI�SURDFWLYH�LQYROYHPHQW�E\�2SHUDWRUV�
ZLWKLQ�WKH�DUUHVWV�VWLOO�UHPDLQV�VWDEOH�DW�������7KH�LQFUHDVH�LV�SRVVLEO\�GXH�WR�WKH�OLIWLQJ�RI�WKH�SDQGHPLF�UHVWULFWLRQV� 

,QFLGHQW�7RWDO�������-����� 

2SHUDWRU�JHQHUDWHG�-������ 

'XH�WR�WKH���������ILJXUHV�EHLQJ�FRQVLVWHQWO\�PXFK�KLJKHU�WKDQ�WKH�WDUJHW�LQ�DOO�TXDUWHUV�LW�LV�SURSRVHG�WR�VHW�WKH�QHZ�WDUJHW�IRU���������WR�����
,W�VKRXOG�EH�QRWHG�KRZHYHU�WKDW�WKH�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�WKLV�PHDVXUH�LV�ODUJHO\�EH\RQG�WKH�FRXQFLOV�FRQWURO� 

 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 26



WĂŐĞ�ϰϬ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 
(PEUDFH�WKH�QDWLRQDO�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�&KDOOHQJH��HQVXULQJ�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO�SODFHV�PHQWDO�ZHOOEHLQJ�DW�WKH�KHDUW�RI�GHFLVLRQ�����

PDNLQJ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI������

([HFXWLYH 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

0HHW�WKH�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�&KDOOHQJH� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

&RQWLQXH�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�
WKH���ZRUNVWUHDPV��YLD�WKH�
0HQWDO�+HDOWK�:RUNLQJ�3DUW\ 

< 4XDUWHUO\ <    

 

:RUN�ZLWK�ORFDO�SDUWQHUV�WR�
DFFHVV�H[WHUQDO�IXQGLQJ�WR�

VXSSRUW�FRPPXQLW\�VFKHPHV 
< 4XDUWHUO\ <    

 

:RUN�ZLWK�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�WR�
GHYHORS�D�PHQWDO�KHDOWK���
IRUXP�LQ�WKH�'HHSLQJV 

)RUXP 

(VWDEOLVKHG 
4XDUWHUO\ 

)RUXP 

(VWDEOLVKHG 
   

 

'HOLYHU�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�)LUVW�
$LG�WUDLQLQJ� 

���6WDII $QQXDOO\ ���6WDII     

��&OOUV $QQXDOO\ ��&OOUV     

27



WĂŐĞ�ϰϭ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

&RPPHQWDU\�� 

7KH�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�:RUNLQJ�3DUW\�FRQWLQXHV�WR�ZRUN�FROODERUDWLYHO\�ZLWK�SDUWQHUV�DFURVV�WKH�'LVWULFW�WR�SURPRWH�SRVLWLYH�PHQWDO�KHDOWK�LQ�RXU�
FRPPXQLWLHV�DQG�FROOHDJXHV��)ROORZLQJ�WKH�GHSDUWXUH�RI�WKH�$VVLVWDQW�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH��WKH�0+:3�KDV�UHDVVHVVHG�LWV�H[LVWLQJ�VWUXFWXUH�DQG�
SODQV�WR�KDYH�D�0HPEHU�UHSUHVHQW�HDFK�RI�WKH�WRZQV�DQG�RQH�HDFK�WR�UHSUHVHQW�5XUDO�1RUWK�DQG�5XUDO�6RXWK��7KLV�GLYLGH�ZRXOG�DOORZ�IRU�0HP�
EHUV�WR�KHOS�GHYHORS�ORFDOLVHG�SURMHFWV�WKDW�VXSSRUW�KHDOWK�DQG�ZHOOEHLQJ�LQ�WKHLU�JHRJUDSKLFDO�DUHD�ZKLOVW�2IILFHUV�FRQWLQXH�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�
WKH�ILYH�ZRUN�VWUHDPV� 

7KH�VDIH�VSDFH�FRQWLQXHV�WR�WDNH�SODFH�DW�'HHSLQJV�&RPPXQLW\�&HQWUH�YLD�7RQLF�+HDOWK��7KH�'HHSLQJV�&RPPXQLW\�)RUXP�KDV�UHVXOWHG�LQ�D�
VPDOO�JURXS�RI�ORFDO�LQGLYLGXDOV�PHHWLQJ�UHJXODUO\�WR�VWHHU�WKH�IXWXUH�GLUHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�JURXS�DORQJVLGH�H[LVWLQJ�NH\�VWDNHKROGHUV�DQG�VXSSRUW�
DYDLODEOH�LQ�WKH�'HHSLQJV� 

7KH�0+:3�KDV�ZRUNHG�ZLWK�ORFDO�%RXUQH�FKDULW\�'RQ¶W�/RVH�+RSH�WR�GHOLYHU�IXUWKHU�)LUVW�$LGHU�IRU�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�WUDLQLQJ�����PHPEHUV�RI�VWDII�
DUH�QRZ�IXOO\�WUDLQHG�DV�)LUVW�$LGHUV�DORQJ�ZLWK���&RXQFLOORUV��)LUVW�$LGHUV�ZRUN�FROODERUDWLYHO\�ZLWK�D�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�IURP�WKH�0+:3�RQ�SODQV�IRU�
D�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�DQG�:HOOEHLQJ�VWUDWHJ\�IRU�VWDII� 

28



WĂŐĞ�ϰϮ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 0DNH�EHVW�XVH�RI�GLIIHUHQW�IXQGLQJ�VRXUFHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�YROXQWDU\�DQG�FXOWXUDO�VHFWRU�ZLWKLQ�WKH�'LVWULFW�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

	�&XOWXUH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

6.'&�FRQWULEXWLQJ�WR�WKH�DFWLYLWLHV�RI�WKH�9&6�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

$PRXQW�RI�IXQGLQJ�EURXJKW�
LQWR�WKH�GLVWULFW�OHYHUHG�ZLWK�
VXSSRUW�IURP�6.'&�IXQGLQJ�

VWUHDPV� 

���������� 
6XEMHFW�WR�
DYDLODEOH�����

SURJUDPPH�
DQG�EXGJHWV� 

<HDU�(QG ����������� 

        
&RPPHQWDU\����7KH�RXWFRPH�DJDLQVW�WKLV�LQGLFDWRU�H[FHHGV�WKH�WDUJHW�VHW�IRU�WKH�\HDU�KRZHYHU��LQ�DVVHVVLQJ�WKLV�DFKLHYHPHQW�ZH�PXVW������
FRQVLGHU�WKH�H[WHUQDO�LQIOXHQFHV�WKDW�FDQ�DGG�RU�GHWUDFW�IURP�WKH�RXWFRPH��)XQGLQJ�DZDUGHG�E\�6.'&�WKURXJK�LWV�&RPPXQLW\�)XQG�LV�RIWHQ�
XVHG�DV�PDWFK�IXQGLQJ�LQ�VXSSRUW�RI�DSSOLFDWLRQV�WR�RWKHU�IXQGLQJ�SURYLGHUV��6RPH�VPDOO��JUDVV-URRWV�JURXSV�UHTXLUH�YHU\�OLWWOH�IXQGLQJ�LQ�RUGHU�
WR�PDNH�D�ELJ�GLIIHUHQFH�ZLWKLQ�WKHLU�FRPPXQLW\��7KH�LPSDFW�RI�RXU�IXQGLQJ�LV�WKHUHIRUH�VWDQG�DORQH�LQ�LWV�VXSSRUW�RI�ORFDO�JURXSV��%\�FRQWUDVW��
ODUJH-VFDOH�SURMHFWV�WKDW�UHTXLUH�VXSSRUW�IURP�PXOWLSOH�IXQGHUV�RIWHQ�KDQJ�RQ�DQ�RIIHU�PDGH�RQ�FRQGLWLRQ�WKDW�DOO�IXQGLQJ�LV�VHFXUHG�EHIRUH�DQ\�
DZDUG�LV�UHOHDVHG�WR�WKH�DSSOLFDQW��7KHVH�DUH�WKH�SURMHFWV�WKDW�LPSDFW�JUHDWO\�RQ�WKH�RXWFRPH�LQ�PRQHWDU\�WHUPV�RQ�WKLV�LQGLFDWRU��7KH�DPRXQW�
RI�IXQGLQJ�EURXJKW�LQWR�WKH�GLVWULFW�ZLOO��WKHUHIRUH��HEE�DQG�IORZ�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�VFDOH�RI�SURMHFWV�EHLQJ�XQGHUWDNHQ�LQ�WKH�DUHD�DW�DQ\�WLPH��
7KHVH�FRQVLGHUDWLRQV�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�EH�ERUQH�LQ�PLQG�ZKHQ�VHWWLQJ�D�WDUJHW�LQ�VXEVHTXHQW�\HDUV� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 29



WĂŐĞ�ϰϯ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV��� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 3URWHFW�RXU�PRVW�YXOQHUDEOH�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWK�UREXVW�VDIHJXDUGLQJ�SURFHVVHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�	�

3URSHUW\ 
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

3URYLVLRQ�RI�GLUHFW�VXSSRUW��DQG�WKURXJK�SDUWQHUV�DQG�DJHQFLHV��WR�VHFXUH�D�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�YXOQHUDEOH�
DGXOWV�DQG�FKLOGUHQ�WKDW�VXIIHU�DEXVH�RU�QHJOHFW�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�UHOHYDQW�VWDII�
WUDLQHG�LQ�DSSO\LQJ�HIIHFWLYH�
VDIHJXDUGLQJ�SURFHVVHV� 

��� <HDU�(QG ��� 
    

0HHW�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�
SODFHG�XSRQ�WKH�ORFDO���������

DXWKRULW\�XQGHU�WKH�&KLOGUHQ�
$FW������DQG�WKH�&DUH�$FW�

����� 

$FKLHYH�RXWVWDQGLQJ�
VWDQGDUG�XQGHU�WKH�
6���$XGLW�IRU�WKH�
VDIHJXDUGLQJ�RI���

FKLOGUHQ�DQG�\RXQJ�
SHRSOH 

$QQXDOO\ 
$FKLHYHG�
6HSW����� 

    
&RPPHQWDU\���7KH�QHHG�IRU�VWDII�IURP�DFURVV�WKH�$XWKRULW\�WR�FRPSOHWH�VDIHJXDUGLQJ�WUDLQLQJ�KDV�EHHQ�IXOO\�HPEUDFHG�E\�VHQLRU�PDQDJHUV���
([FHOOHQW�UHWXUQV�RQ�FRPSOHWHG�WUDLQLQJ�KDYH�EH�DFKLHYHG�GXULQJ���������ZKLFK��LQ�WXUQ��HQVXUHV�VWDII�DUH�HTXLSSHG�WR�LGHQWLI\�DQG�UHSRUW������
LVVXHV�RI�VDIHJXDUGLQJ�FRQFHUQ� 

7KH�$XWKRULW\�DFKLHYHG�
JUHHQ
�VWDWXV��RXWVWDQGLQJ��DFURVV�DOO�FDWHJRULHV�RI�WKH�6���$XGLW�DV�DJUHHG�E\�WKH�6WUDWHJLF�0DQDJHPHQW�*URXS�RI�WKH�
/LQFROQVKLUH�6DIHJXDUGLQJ�&KLOGUHQ�3DUWQHUVKLS�LQ�6HSW����� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 30



WĂŐĞ�ϰϰ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV��� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 3URPRWH�DQG�PDNH�SURJUHVV�DJDLQVW�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�(TXDOLW\�2EMHFWLYHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�	�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�����������������������������

'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�	�&XOWXUH� 
0HDVXUHG�� $QQXDO 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

6.'&�H[HPSOLI\LQJ�HTXDOLW\�DQG�GLYHUVLW\�SULQFLSOHV�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�DFWLRQ�SODQ�� 
����RI�WKH��
DFWLRQ�SODQ�
FRPSOHWHG� 

<HDU�(QG ���  
        

&UHDWLRQ�DQG�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�DQ�
$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWHPHQW�WR�
HYLGHQFH�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK��
3XEOLF�6HFWRU�(TXDOLW\�'XW\�

�36('�� 

1HZ�IRUPDW�
VWDWHPHQW�WR�

EH�SXEOLVKHG�LQ�
6HSW����� 

<HDU�(QG 
&RPSOHWHG�2FW�

���� 

    
&RPPHQWDU\���7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�VHW�(TXDOLW\�2EMHFWLYHV�XQGHU�WKH�3XEOLF�6HFWRU�(TXDOLW\�'XW\��7KHVH�2EMHFWLYHV�PXVW�EH�GHWHUPLQHG�
DW�OHDVW�HYHU\�IRXU�\HDUV�EXW�FDQ�EH�DPHQGHG�GXULQJ�WKDW�SHULRG��7KH�FXUUHQW�REMHFWLYHV�FRYHU�WKH�SHULRG�����-������6RPH�RI�WKH�DFWLRQV�WKDW�
ZHUH�LGHQWLILHG�WR�HQVXUH�ZH�PHHW�RXU�DJUHHG�REMHFWLYHV�ZHUH�GHOD\HG�E\�UHVWULFWLRQV�SODFHG�RQ�WKH�FRXQWU\�DV�D�ZKROH�LQ�UHVSRQVH�WR�WKH�
&RYLG���SDQGHPLF��KRZHYHU��WKH�WDUJHW�WR�KDYH�FRPSOHWHG�����RI�WKH�DFWLRQ�E\�WKH�HQG�RI���������KDV�EHHQ�DFKLHYHG� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�UHTXLUHG��XQGHU�6HFWLRQ�����RI�WKH�(TXDOLW\�$FW������WR�SXEOLVK�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�DQ�DQQXDO�EDVLV�VKRZLQJ�LWV�FRPSOLDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
3XEOLF�6HFWRU�(TXDOLW\�'XW\��7KH�SXEOLFDWLRQ�PXVW�LQFOXGH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�WR�VKRZ�WKDW�WKH�&RXQFLO�KDV�FRQVFLRXVO\�WKRXJKW�DERXW�WKH�WKUHH�DLPV�RI�
WKH�(TXDOLW\�'XW\�DQG�LW�PXVW�DOVR�LQFOXGH�ZRUNIRUFH�ILJXUHV�DQG�ORFDO�GHPRJUDSKLFV�� 
7KH�IRUPDW�RI�WKH�(TXDOLWLHV�$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWHPHQW�ZDV�UHYLHZHG�DQG�XSGDWHG�LQ���������WR�LQFOXGH�WKH�$FWLRQ�3ODQ�UHODWLQJ�WR�WKH���������
$XWKRULW\
V�(TXDOLW\�2EMHFWLYHV� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 

31



WĂŐĞ�ϰϱ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� :RUN�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�WKH�KRXVLQJ�PDUNHW�WR�VWLPXODWH�KRXVLQJ�JURZWK�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

$FKLHYH�WKH�DGRSWHG�/RFDO�3ODQ�WDUJHW�IRU�GHOLYHU\�RI�KRPHV��ZLWK�D�SDUWLFXODU�IRFXV�RQ�DGGUHVVLQJ�KLVWRULF�XQGHU�
DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�JURZWK�WDUJHWV�ZLWKLQ�*UDQWKDP�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�KRXVHV�FRPSOHWH ��� <HDU�(QG ��� 
        

1XPEHU�RI�KRXVHV�FRPSOHWH�
,Q�*UDQWKDP� 

��� <HDU�(QG� ��� 
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�/RFDO�3ODQ�ZDV�DGRSWHG�RQ���WK�-DQXDU\�������7KH�3ODQ
V�DQQXDO�WDUJHW�IRU�KRXVLQJ�FRPSOHWLRQV�LV�����GZHOOLQJV������QHW�DGGLWLRQDO�
GZHOOLQJV�ZHUH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�PRQLWRULQJ�SHULRG������������ 

7KH�/RFDO�3ODQ�LGHQWLILHV�ODQG�WR�SURYLGH�����RI�KRXVLQJ�LQ�*UDQWKDP������LQ�6WDPIRUG�����LQ�%RXUQH�����LQ�WKH�'HHSLQJV��DQG�����LQ�WKH�
YLOODJHV�� 

2YHUDOO��FRPSOHWLRQV�LQ�WKH�IRXU�PDLQ�WRZQV�DFFRXQWHG�IRU�����RI�FRPSOHWLRQV��ZLWK�����GZHOOLQJV�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�*UDQWKDP�� 

�3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�KRXVLQJ�ILJXUHV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSOHWLRQV�DUH�LQGLFDWLYH�DQG�ZLOO�EH�ILQDOLVHG�WKURXJK�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�DQ�$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWH�
PHQW�RU���<HDU�6XSSO\�6WDWHPHQW�DW�\HDU�HQG�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 32



WĂŐĞ�ϰϲ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� :RUN�WR�UHGXFH�DQG�SUHYHQW�KRPHOHVVQHVV�LQ�RXU�'LVWULFW� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�	�����

3URSHUW\� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

:RUN�WR�UHGXFH�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�KRPHOHVV�SHUVRQV�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

3URSRUWLRQ�RI�SUHYHQWLRQ��
FDVHV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�UHVROYHG 

!��� 4XDUWHUO\ ������  
        

3URSRUWLRQ�RI�UHOLHI�FDVHV�
VXFFHVVIXOO\�UHVROYHG 

!��� 4XDUWHUO\ ������ 
    

1XPEHU�RI�KRPHOHVVQHVV�
GXW\�FDVHV�DFFHSWHG�LQ�\HDU 

��� 4XDUWHUO\ ��� 
    

3RVLWLRQ�LQ�EHQFKPDUNLQJ�
JURXS 

+LJKHVW 
$QQXDO�-�6L[�
0RQWKO\ 

%HQFKPDUNLQJ�
*URXS�QRW�\HW�
HVWDEOLVKHG     

&RPPHQWDU\���:H�VDZ�D�VLJQLILFDQW�LQFUHDVH�LQ�DSSURDFKHV�IRU�KRPHOHVV�DGYLVH�DQG�DVVLVWDQFH�LQ�4��FRPSDUHG�WR�WKH�SUHYLRXV�TXDUWHU�–�
����FRPSDUHG�WR�����LQ�4���7KLV��FRXSOHG�ZLWK�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�³SURWHFW�DQG�YDFFLQDWH�VFKHPH´��PHDQW�WKDW�ZH�VDZ�D�ULVH�LQ�WKH�
QXPEHU�RI�FDVHV�EHLQJ�SODFHG�LQWR�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�DQG�FDXVHG�D�GHFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�SURSRUWLRQ�RI��VXFFHVVIXO�SUHYHQWLRQ�FDVHV��DV�WKH�&RXQFLO�
KDG�D�GXW\�WR�DFFRPPRGDWH�PRUH�KRXVHKROGV�RQ�WKHLU�ILUVW�DSSURDFK��   

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 

3URSRUWLRQ�RI�KRPHOHVV���
FDVHV�DFFHSWHG�DV�ILQDO�GXW\� 

!��� 4XDUWHUO\ ������ 
    

33



WĂŐĞ�ϰϳ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,QFUHDVH�WKH�VXSSO\�RI�KLJK�TXDOLW\��VXVWDLQDEOH�&RXQFLO�KRXVHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�	�����

3URSHUW\� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

7KH�GHOLYHU\�RI�QHZ�&RXQFLO�+RPHV�WKDW�PHHW�WKH�UHOHYDQW��&RGH�IRU�6XVWDLQDEOH�+RPHV���DQG�UHGXFH�RYHUDOO�
&R��HPLVVLRQV� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�QHZ�&RXQFLO�
+RPHV�SURYLGHG� 

�� <HDU�(QG ��  
        

1XPEHU�RI�&RXQFLO�+RPHV�
WKDW�KDYH�VROLG�IXHO�KHDWLQJ�

UHSODFHG� 
��������� <HDU�(QG � 

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

6HYHQ�SURSHUWLHV�FRPSOHWHG�RQ�0HDGRZ�&ORVH��%RXUQH��)LYH�SURSHUWLHV�RXWVWDQGLQJ�DIWHU�GHOD\�DW�7ULQLW\�5RDG��GXH�IRU�FRPSOHWLRQ�-XQH�������� 

:H�KDYH�UHSODFHG�D�WRWDO�RI����KHDWLQJ�V\VWHPV�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�*UHHQ�+RPHV�*UDQW��7KH�*UDQW�IXQGLQJ�VSHQG�GHDGOLQH�KDV�EHHQ�PRYHG�WR�
-XQH�������UHIOHFWLQJ�WKH�QDWLRQZLGH�VXSSO\�LVVXHG�IDFHG�E\�ODQGORUGV�XQGHUWDNLQJ�WKHVH�ZRUNV��� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 

34



WĂŐĞ�ϰϴ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�D�3ODQQLQJ�5HYLHZ�WR�LPSURYH�SHUIRUPDQFH�DQG�VXSSRUW�ORFDO�VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�JURZWK�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

&RPSOHWLRQ�RI�3ODQQLQJ�5HYLHZ�DQG�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

5HYLHZ�DQG�$GRSW�1HZ�
3ODQQLQJ�&RPPLWWHH��������

3URWRFROV 
$GRSWHG <HDU�(QG 

        

$GRSW�QHZ�&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�
IRU�3ODQQLQJ�0DWWHUV 

$GRSWHG <HDU�(QG 
    

��0DMRU�$SSOLFDWLRQV��������
'HWHUPLQHG�LQ�7LPH 

!��� 4XDUWHUO\ ��� 
    

��1RQ-0DMRU�$SSOLFDWLRQV�
'HWHUPLQHG�LQ�7LPH 

!��� 4XDUWHUO\ ��� 
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�DERYH�ILJXUHV�IRU�$SSOLFDWLRQV�GHWHUPLQHG�LQ�WLPH�DUH�IRU���������DV�D�ZKROH��WKH�VSHFLILF�4��ILJXUHV�DUH�DV�IROORZV� 

0DMRUV�'HWHUPLQHG�LQ�7LPH����� 

1RQ-PDMRUV�'HWHUPLQHG�LQ�7LPH������ 

7R�EH���������
FRQVLGHUHG�E\�
IXOO�FRXQFLO�DW�
WKH�$*0� 

35



WĂŐĞ�ϰϵ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�D�+RXVLQJ�5HYLHZ�WR�SURYLGH�WKH�KLJKHVW�TXDOLW\�VHUYLFH�SRVVLEOH�WR�RXU�WHQDQWV� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�	�����

3URSHUW\� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

&RPSOHWLRQ�RI�+RXVLQJ�$XGLW�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WKURXJK�DQ�DSSURYHG�,PSURYHPHQW�3ODQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

5HQW�&ROOHFWLRQ��LQF��DUUHDUV� ������ 4XDUWHUO\ ������  
        

��3URSHUWLHV�ZLWK�D�YDOLG�JDV�
FHUWLILFDWH 

���� 4XDUWHUO\ ����� 
    

$YHUDJH�9RLG�5HOHW�7LPH�
�&DOHQGDU�'D\V� 

�� 4XDUWHUO\ ����� 
    

3HUFHQWDJH�RI�UHVSRQVLYH�
UHSDLUV�UHVROYHG�RQ�ILUVW�YLVLW 

��� 4XDUWHUO\ - 
    

3HUFHQWDJH�RI�3URSHUWLHV�
PHHWLQJ�WKH�'HFHQW�+RPHV�

6WDQGDUG� 
��� 4XDUWHUO\ ������ 

    
&RPPHQWDU\���5HJDUGLQJ�JDV�FHUWLILFDWHV��RI������WRWDO�SURSHUWLHV�����ZHUH�QRQ�FHUWLILHG�WKRXJK�ZDUUDQWV�ZHUH�REWDLQHG�WR�DOORZ�HQWU\�������
JDV�FRPSOLDQFH�ZDV�DFKLHYHG�LQ�$SULO� 

%HFDXVH�RI�WKH�GLVMRLQWHG�VRIWZDUH�V\VWHPV�LQ�XVH�DFURVV�WKH�KRXVLQJ�VHUYLFH��–���LQ�WRWDO��ZKLFK�GR�QRW�LQWHUIDFH��ZH�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�XQDEOH�WR�
SURYLGH�DQ\�DFFXUDWH�GDWD�RQ�UHSDLUV�SHUIRUPDQFH���� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 

36



WĂŐĞ�ϱϬ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� :RUN�ZLWK�KRXVLQJ�DVVRFLDWLRQV�DQG�GHYHORSHUV�WR�HQVXUH�TXDOLW\�DIIRUGDEOH�KRXVLQJ�LV�GHOLYHUHG�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

,QFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�$IIRUGDEOH�QHZ�KRPHV�GHOLYHUHG�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�DIIRUGDEOH�KRPHV�
GHOLYHUHG�LQ�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ� 

 ���� <HDU�HQG ��� 
        

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

2I�WKH�����WRWDO�FRPSOHWLRQV������GZHOOLQJV�DUH�DIIRUGDEOH�KRXVLQJ�����GZHOOLQJV�GHOLYHUHG�LQ�*UDQWKDP����LQ�6WDPIRUG����LQ�%RXUQH�����LQ�WKH�
'HHSLQJV��DQG����LQ�/DUJHU�9LOODJHV�� 

�3OHDVH�QRWH�WKDW�KRXVLQJ�ILJXUHV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSOHWLRQV�DUH�LQGLFDWLYH�DQG�ZLOO�EH�ILQDOLVHG�WKURXJK�SXEOLFDWLRQ�RI�DQ�$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWH�
PHQW�RU���<HDU�6XSSO\�6WDWHPHQW�DW�\HDU�HQG�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 37



WĂŐĞ�ϱϭ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 
(QVXUH�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�DGRSWHG�/RFDO�3ODQ�DUH�PHW�DQG�D�UHYLHZ�IUDPHZRUN�LV�GHYHORSHG�WR�GHOLYHU�VXVWDLQDEOH�JURZWK�LQ�

WKH�'LVWULFW�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�

&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� $QQXDOO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

/RFDO�$XWKRULWLHV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�GHPRQVWUDWH�VXIILFLHQW�DOORFDWHG�DQG�SHUPLWWHG�KRXVLQJ�ODQG�WR�PHHW�WKH����������
DXWKRULW\¶V�QHHG�IRU���\HDUV���7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�KRXVLQJ�QHHG�LV�LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKH�DGRSWHG�/RFDO�3ODQ�DV�����GZHOOLQJV�
SHU�\HDU� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

0DLQWDLQLQJ�D��-\HDU�KRXVLQJ�
VXSSO\� 

0DLQWDLQ�D���\HDU�
KRXVLQJ�ODQG�VXS�
SO\��LQFOXGLQJ�DQ\�
DSSURSULDWH�EXIIHU�  

$QQXDO 
�����\HDUV�
VXSSO\��  

        

$GKHUHQFH�WR�UHYLHZ��������
SURJUDPPH�-�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�RQ�
GUDIW�SUH-VXEPLVVLRQ��UHJ�����

E\�6SULQJ������� 

,QLWLDO�&RQVXOWDWLRQ�
'UDIW�/RFDO�3ODQ���

UHYLHZ�SUHSDUHG�IRU�
LQWHUQDO�FRQVLGHUD�
WLRQ�SULRU�WR�SXEOLF�

FRQVXOWDWLRQ� 

$QQXDO 
3UHSDULQJ�GUDIW�
/RFDO�3ODQ�
�5HJ���� 

    
&RPPHQWDU\���7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�D�KRXVLQJ�ODQG�VXSSO\�HTXLYDOHQW�WR������\HDUV¶�VXSSO\�RI�GHOLYHUDEOH�VLWHV�ZKLFK�LV�FRQILUPHG�IRU�RQH�\HDU�
WKURXJK�DQ�$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWHPHQW�XQWLO���VW�2FWREHU�������7KH�&RXQFLO¶V�KRXVLQJ�QHHG�LV�LGHQWLILHG�LQ�WKH�DGRSWHG�/RFDO�3ODQ�DV�����
GZHOOLQJV�SHU�\HDU��/RFDO�$XWKRULWLHV�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�GHPRQVWUDWH�VXIILFLHQW�DOORFDWHG�DQG�SHUPLWWHG�KRXVLQJ�ODQG�WR�PHHW�WKH�DXWKRULW\¶V�QHHG�
IRU���\HDUV��7KH�&RXQFLO�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�SXEOLVK�WKH���\HDU�KRXVLQJ�ODQG�VXSSO\�UHVXOW�DQQXDOO\��HLWKHU�WKURXJK�D�VWDWHPHQW�RU�LI�HOLJLEOH�WKURXJK�
DQ�$QQXDO�3RVLWLRQ�6WDWHPHQW�� 

&XUUHQW�
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 38



WĂŐĞ�ϱϮ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� (QVXUH�WKDW�PDMRU�GHYHORSPHQWV�LQ�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ�DUH�KLJK�TXDOLW\��ZLWK�VXVWDLQDEOH��JRRG�GHVLJQ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

'HYHORSPHQWV�WKDW�VDWLVI\�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQWV�RI�WKH�HPHUJLQJ�GLVWULFW-ZLGH�GHVLJQ�JXLGDQFH�DQG�ZKLFK�PHHW�WKH�
ODWHVW�VWDQGDUGV�IRU�FDUERQ-UHGXFLQJ�KRXVLQJ�GHVLJQ�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

5HVLGHQWLDO�GHYHORSPHQWV�RI�
���GZHOOLQJV�RU�PRUH�VKRXOG�
SHUIRUP�SRVLWLYHO\�ZKHQ�����
DVVHVVHG�DJDLQVW�%XLOGLQJ�

IRU�D�+HDOWK\�/LIH� 

��� ��0RQWKO\ ��� 

    
&RPPHQWDU\���,Q�WKH�TXDUWHU�-DQ�–�0DUFK������–���VFKHPHV�ZHQW�WR�FRPPLWWHH�DQG�ZHUH�DVVHVVHG�ZLWK�WKH�%XLOGLQJ�IRU�D�+HDOWK\�/LIH�FULWHULD�
–���ZHUH�FODVVHG�DV�SHUIRUPLQJ�SRVLWLYHO\��7KHUH�ZHUH�QR�VFKHPHV�DVVHVVHG�IRU�WKH�SUHYLRXV�TXDUWHU��2FW�-�'HF�������VR�WKLV�JLYHV�WKH�RYHUDOO�
UHVXOW�IRU�WKH�SDVW���PRQWKV� 

7KH�ILQDO�UHVXOWV�LOOXVWUDWH�WKDW�D�JRRG�OHYHO�RI�GHVLJQ�TXDOLW\�KDV�EHHQ�DFKLHYHG�IRU�RYHU�KDOI�RI�WKH�VFKHPHV� � 

$OO�RI�WKH�VFKHPHV�DVVHVVHG�XVHG�WKH�%I+/�DVVHVVPHQW�WRRO�WKURXJKRXW�QHJRWLDWLRQV�-�DQG�WKURXJK�GLVFXVVLRQV�ZLWK�GHYHORSHUV��DOO�RI�WKH�
VFKHPHV�ZHUH�LPSURYHG�LQ�WKHLU�GHVLJQ�–�ZLWK�%I+/�VFRUHV�EHLQJ�LPSURYHG�DQG�LQFUHDVHG� � 

:KDW�LV�OHVV�HDV\�WR�VHH�LV�WKDW�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�GHVLJQ�TXDOLW\�KDV�EHHQ�VXFFHVVIXOO\�DFKLHYHG�WKURXJK�WKH�SODQQLQJ�SURFHVV�IRU�DOO�HLJKW�RI�WKH�
VFKHPHV�–�ZLWK�WKH�VWDUWLQJ�SRLQW�EHLQJ�WKDW�RI�YHU\�ORZ�GHVLJQ�TXDOLW\�WR�EHJLQ�ZLWK�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 39



WĂŐĞ�ϱϯ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�ϰ�-�zĞĂƌ��ŶĚ 

.3,�,'�� +RXVLQJ�7KDW�0HHWV�7KH�1HHGV�2I�$OO�5HVLGHQWV��� 

6WDWXV�� 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

        

$FWLRQ�� 3ULRULWLVH�EULQJLQJ�SULYDWH�VHFWRU�HPSW\�SURSHUWLHV�EDFN�LQ�WR�XVH�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�	�����

3URSHUW\� 
0HDVXUHG�� $QQXDO 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

,QFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�HPSW\�SURSHUWLHV�EURXJKW�EDFN�LQWR�XVH�DV�KLJK-TXDOLW\�QHZ�KRPHV� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

,QWURGXFH�D�QHZ�(PSW\�
+RPHV�VWUDWHJ\ 

������� <HDU�(QG 
$SSURYHG�E\�

&DELQHW         
3URSRUWLRQ�RI�ORQJ�WHUP���
HPSW\�KRPHV�ZLWKLQ�WKH���

GLVWULFW 

%HORZ�(DVW�
0LGV�DYJ�� 

$QQXDO ��� 
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�QHZ�HPSW\�KRPHV�VWUDWHJ\�KDV�EHHQ�DSSURYHG�VR�QHZ�SHUIRUPDQFH�PHDVXUHV�ZLOO�EH�FUHDWHG�IRU�IXWXUH�SHUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�� 

7KH�QXPEHU�RI�HPSW\�KRPHV�DV�RI�2FWREHU�������WKH�ODWHVW�UHSRUWHG�LQIRUPDWLRQ��WKDW�EHLQJ�����LV�FRPIRUWDEO\�XQGHU�WKH�DYHUDJH�IRU�WKH�(DVW�
0LGODQGV�ZKLFK�GXULQJ�WKH�VDPH�SHULRG�ZDV����� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

4��������� 

40



 

 

 

Rural and Communities Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 

 23rd June 2022 

Report of: Councillor Robert Reid  

  Cabinet Member for Housing and 
Property 

           

Compliance update  

This report seeks to update Committee on actions to ensure regulatory compliance of the 
Council’s social housing landlord function following the non-compliance notice issued by the 
Regulator of Social Housing.  
 

Report Author 

Craig Spence (Assistant Director of Housing) 

 
 01476 406080 

  craig.spence@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Housing that meets the 
needs of all residents 

Non-Key All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Andrew Cotton (Director of Housing and Property)  8 June 2022 

Approved by: Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 10 June 2022 

Signed off by: Councillor Robert Reid (Cabinet Member for Housing 
and Property) 

14 June 2022 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. That the Committee notes the latest compliance position following the ongoing 
meetings with the Regulator of Social Housing.  

2. That the Committee receives a further update report at its next scheduled meeting. 

 

41

Agenda Item 8

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 The Committee will be aware the Chief Executive determined, in consultation with the 

Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning, to self-refer the Council to the 

Regulator of Social Housing. Since this referral Officers have been providing further data 

and details relating to the core issues of non-compliance for the Regulator to consider and 

review.   

1.2 Monthly meetings have been taking place with the Regulator to cover issues of focus in 

terms of the regulatory framework, focussing on the Homes Standard.  Any issues of 

importance raised will be verbally reported to this meeting.  The discussions and requests 

for information have been provided as required, and this has allowed the Regulator to 

continue to work with Officers in a constructive and helpful way. 

1.3 The Committee has now received seven update reports since March 2021 that have 

confirmed the Regulatory Notice served on the Council and provided an outline of the 

work that officers would continue to ensure we logically and methodically progress through 

a programme of improvement. 

1.4 The Committee determined that it would wish to receive update reports on progress at 

each of its meeting to ensure that Members had oversite of broad progress around the key 

areas of activity and could engage with Officers and scrutinise work where required. It 

identified the following core headings as a means of updating Members and would identify 

the following information to assist this process.  In addition, at the meeting on 01 July 

2021, Committee requested sight of the Improvement Plan; the latest version is appended 

to this report. 

1.5 Updating Tenants and Members: Following on from previous briefings, further All 

Member Briefings will be arranged to ensure Members are fully informed on progress and 

continued challenges.  

1.6 A full tenant consultation exercise has now concluded – “The Big Listen”.  This involved 

several questions on both the current experience of tenants in terms of the services the 

Council offers as a landlord, and what they would like to see prioritised in the Housing 

Revenue Account Business Plan, which will require a complete review in 2022/23.  The 

questions are based on the Regulator of Social Housing’s proposed Tenant Satisfaction 

Measures and the initial report is appended as (Appendix 3 – Tenant Satisfaction 

Measures June 2022) 

1.7 This provides a clear starting point to measure the impact of the Council’s comprehensive 

improvement programmes. 

1.8 A key activity to support that our HRA Business Plan review is up-to-date information on 

the Council’s housing stock.   As noted in previous reports, the last full Stock Condition 

Survey was completed in 2009; good practice suggests comprehensive Stock Condition 

survey should be completed every 5 years, usually by undertaking a survey of 20% of the 

stock each year.  The Survey has now concluded, although it is concerning that several 

properties have not been surveyed due to a lack of access.  These properties will be 

prioritised for survey as we continue with plans to ensure 20% of the stock is surveyed 

every year, which will provide up-to-date information to feed the Council’s capital 

programmes.   Analysis of the findings is to take place over the Summer, with Member 

Workshops being held and reports to relevant Scrutiny Committees to inform and 

influence the HRA Business Plan.      

42



 

 
 

1.9 As confirmed to Committee at the last meeting, the new IT solution platform to provide 

‘tenant feedback’ in real time (Rant and Rave) has gone live; this initiative, along with the 

Big Listen, will form a critical contribution to meeting the new Charter for Social Housing 

Tenants White Paper requirements and demonstrates to the Regulator the clear intent by 

the Council to embrace full tenant participation.   A snapshot of performance will be 

presented verbally to Committee, meaning the very latest data is available.      

1.10 Audit Review Process:  as Committee will be aware, the original Audit report was 

completed and submitted to this Committee and then subsequently submitted to 

Governance and Audit Committee which was held on the 18 March 2021.  The Audit 

Workplan for 2021 included a further detailed audit for housing services during the 

summer of 2021, which has concluded, and the report was submitted to Audit and 

Governance and shared with this Committee.  It is anticipated we will seek the assurance 

of an external audit in the Summer to continue our evidence-base of the journey to full 

compliance.    

1.11 Regular Meeting with the Regulator: Monthly meetings between the Chief Executive, 

Director of Housing and Property Services, and the Regulator’s Officers take place as 

scheduled; the next meeting at time of writing was due on the 13 June 2022. These 

meetings cover specific core areas of compliance progress (attached as Appendix 1 to this 

report), the Improvement Plan (attached as Appendix 2), and other updates as required.  

The Regulator continues to express satisfaction at the progress made.     

1.12 Committee may find additional comment on Appendix 1 helpful and will recall performance 

in February and March 2022 was subject to some fluctuation, due to a cleansing exercise 

to improve the quality of our data (especially in relation to the baseline figures held within 

our IT systems).  The resetting of baseline figures triggered a number of further 

inspections becoming due, which impacted on the overall total of compliant elements.  

Since then, there is evidence of robust performance improvement:      

1.12.1 Asbestos – this shows 100% compliance in terms of asbestos inspections.  

1.12.2 Electrical testing – this shows the position in relation to properties (both dwellings and 

communal areas) with an up-to-date electrical certificate, with the current position being 

86.58% of dwellings with a current satisfactory certificate.  Any urgent remedial works are 

being undertaken as part of the testing and the Housing Management Team are 

supporting with legal action where access has been refused.   

1.12.3 Fire Risk Assessments – this shows all communal blocks assessed as “higher risk” have 

been inspected, and corrective actions are being programmed and completed.  It is 

consistent with the Council’s Fire Safety Management Plan.  

1.12.4 Gas – 99.96% achieved in May, slightly down from the excellent result of 100% of 

properties with an up-to-date gas certificate in April.   Of the two properties without, both 

have appropriate actions up-to-date, including obtaining warrants to be served to force 

access.   

1.12.5 Legionella – 93.94% compliant, showing continued improvement month-on-month and 

likely achievement of 100% in June 2022. 

1.12.6 Lift inspections – all properties are currently compliant.  

1.13 The Regulator has also been updated regarding the work being undertaken that has 

resulted in the resetting of the Council’s performance, including data validation and system 

43



 

 
 

reconciliation; improved internal processes; and more rigorous contract management. The 

Regulator has confirmed satisfaction with the progress and the planned objectives officers 

have outlined.   Similarly, work has been reported to the Regulator in relation to the 

management of the Council’s Sheltered Housing Schemes and, again, the Regulator has 

expressed satisfaction.   

1.14 Leadership Compliance Meetings: Chaired by Cabinet Member for Housing and 

Planning and attended by the Leader of the Council, the Chief Executive, the Director of 

Housing and Property, and the Assistant Director of Housing, these meetings have been a 

continued feature of the more detailed compliance review process being undertaken.  

Members of this group ensure specific responses to the changing compliance review 

process and manage tenant and the communication responses to actions associated with 

key service and regulatory responses such as agreeing the scope and nature of key 

issues to be covered by the Skyline magazine publication.  

1.15 Regular Reports to Committees and Cabinet:  the necessary reporting to appropriate 

committees will continue.  Members are invited to comment on this report content and 

confirm their views and observations relating to the detail contained within this report.  

2 Consultation and Feedback Process, Including Overview and Scrutiny 

2.1 The necessary consultation with the tenants and Members of the Council has been 

undertaken through timely reporting, dispatch of letters to advise tenants of progress, the 

latest Skyline publication, dedicated customer telephone enquiry line, and an updated web 

site detailing compliance issues and signposting services. This process will continue as 

required and the engagement with tenants particularly will be amended to reflect changing 

needs and requirements.  

3 Available Options Considered 

These will be further determined through work with the Regulator, the adjusted 

Improvement Plan, and consideration of key outputs by Members, Leadership Compliance 

meetings, and All Member briefing sessions as arranged.  

4 Preferred Option 

To proceed in conjunction with the support and guidance of the Regulator, and to ensure 

audit and regulatory requirements are fully met by way of timely actions, reporting, and 

agreed improvement plan activity and regular reports to this committee, Audit and 

Governance Committee and Cabinet as required. Additional contact and reporting has 

been introduced for the Regulator and if necessary the HSE, and again this will continue 

as necessary. 

5 Reasons for the Recommendation (s) 

5.1 To secure as determined by the Regulator a return to full compliance in respect of housing 

services, including the identification of appropriate resources, funds, and service 

improvements in a timely manner.  

6 Next Steps – Communication and Implementation of the Decision 

6.1 To continue to build upon the Improvement Plan process, seek to secure a deliverable 

work plan with the Regulator, and provide timely and necessary information for Members 

such as this update report, so that robust decision making, and customer improvements 

can take place and be implemented as required.  

44



 

 
 

7 Financial Implications  

7.1 The financial considerations arising from the compliance requirements have been 

substantially incorporated in the HRA budgets for 2022/23.  However the HRA financial 

outlook remains challenging against a backdrop of rising demands, material price 

increases and managing customer expectations.  The re-setting of the respective 

responsibilities between landlord and tenant will become a key part of the review to enable 

a sustainable financial outlook to be developed.  The report refers to the stock condition 

survey which is imminent, the findings of this review may require a re-prioritisation of the 

capital programme in order to respond to any emerging issues.     

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Chief Finance Officer 

8 Legal and Governance Implications  

8.1 The updates to Committee allow members to track progress against key risk areas, which 

is to be welcomed from a governance perspective. The legal implications for non-

compliance are incorporated within the risk ratings. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Alan Robinson Monitoring Officer 

9 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

9.1 All the necessary safeguarding and equality issues will be identified and complied with as 

the necessary compliance and improvement activities take place. Each equality and 

safeguarding impact are carefully considered when actioning a compliance or regulatory 

change. This is especially so when managing such matters for vulnerable households and 

particularly those occupying specialist accommodation such as designated sheltered 

accommodation.  

10 Risk and Mitigation 

10.1 The necessary risk issues, logs, and mitigations will be identified through the necessary 

work plans, and any work outputs agreed with the Regulator. Clearly dealing with 

significant compliance matters requires a comprehensive approach to risk management, 

particularly in respect of assessing priorities and critical actions. The necessary and 

agreed risk assessment process with be discussed and agreed with the Regulator at the 

appropriate time to ensure outcomes are as far as possible managed and objectives 

achieved.  

11 Community Safety Implications  

11.1 These will be identified as part of the compliance mitigation and implementation plans. 

12 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

12.1 Any capital improvement plans especially in the context of dealing with essential gas, 

electrical and other works will aim to maximise energy efficiency measures, and 

reductions in carbon emissions.  

13 Other Implications (where significant)  

13.1 None currently. 

14 Background Papers 

45



 

 
 

14.1 Previous reports, and correspondence with Regulator. 

14.2 Report to Governance and Audit Committee and Rural Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

15 Appendices 

15.1 Appendix 1 – Summary Paper relating to core compliance areas. 

15.2 Appendix 2 – Improvement Plan May 2022. 

15.3 Appendix 3 – Tenant Satisfaction Measures June 2022.    

 

 

46



High Level Compliance Information Summary for the Regulator of Social Housing 

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant
Comments 

Legionella 46 28 18 60.87% 46 38 8 82.61% 33 31 2 93.94%

 All sites have been visited and we are currently 

waiting for two reports which should be uploaded by 

7/6/22. 9 properties removed from programme, 

confirmed no communal water supplies. A further 4 

properties have no communal water supplies other 

than a bib tap serving individual flats. These have 

also been removed from the baseline figure and we 

will be discussing the management of these with the 

tenants concerned. Letters to be sent by end of 

June 2022.

Gas 4645 4622 23 99.50% 4645 4645 0 100.00% 4644 4642 2 99.96%

2 outstanding properties: Tenant away from 

property until mid June but booked in on their return - 

expired 27/5/22, 97 Goodliffe expired17/5/22 - not 

been able to contact tenant - awaiting Court 

date.The baseline has been checked and adjusted 

to include newly acquired properties and disposals 

from RTB's.

Electrical 6216 5113 1103 82.26% 6216 5203 1013 83.70% 6087 5270 817 86.58%

Baseline figure adjusted to remove RTB, added new 

properties plus the inclusion of the revised 

communal blocks. 30 appointments booked. DPI 

switches required at 52 properties. A further 80 

properties are in WIP. 210 properties require 

rewires, 141 are on the rewire programme with the 

contractor and a further 69 are programmed as part 

of the Earlsfield improvement programme. Baseline 

adjusment related to some previousl compliant 

properties.

Asbestos (re-inspections) 260 98 162 37.69% 259 180 79 69.50% 204 204 0 100.00%

Baseline adjusted to remove properties where there 

is no asbestos and where there is no asbestos 

identified in the property but the location could not 

be accessed.

South Kesteven District Council - 

31/05/202229/04/202231/03/2022

47

A
ppendix 1



High Level Compliance Information Summary for the Regulator of Social Housing 

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant

Baseline 

number
Compliant

Non 

Compliant

% 

Compliant
Comments 

South Kesteven District Council - 

31/05/202229/04/202231/03/2022

Fire Risk Assessments 148 145 4 97.97% 148 148 0 100.00% 148 148 0 100.00%

We are maintaining the inspection programme and 

are working between two and three weeks ahead of 

schedule.

Lift inspections 13 12 1 92.31% 13 13 0 100.00% 13 13 0 100%

Compliance Activity Red Amber Green

Legionella <95%
95.01-

99.99%
100%

Gas <99.8%
99.81-

99.99%
100%

Electrical <98%
98.01-

99.99%
100%

Asbestos <85%
85.01-

99.99%
100%

FRA Actions <97%
97.01%-

99.99%
100%

V16 - 15/06/22

48



Housing Improvement Action Plan v6 May 2022

Action 

number 

Issue Detail How 

identified 

Action to address Target Budget Lead 

Officer 

RAG Direction 

of travel 

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

HIAP1 Current IHMS inadequate Northgate implementation paused Summer 

2021 to review, plan, costs, scope, and await 

senior management recruitment and re 

assess resource needs to manage a future 

implementation.   Report to CMT 24.11.21 to 

agree project implementation and 

procurement method 

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Procurement and project 

implementation

Framework 

procurement 

December 2021, 

evaluation January 

2021, with system go-

live April 2023.  

Budget approved 

in HRA for 21/22 

and future years 

projections.

ADH
+

Specification 

complete, out 

to tender 

Various clarification 

questions responded to, 

evaluation of returns due 

last week in January.

Tenders received for 

evaluation to be 

completed w/c 24th 

January.

Evaluation and moderation 

completed, planning 

stakeholder demonstration 

sessions with successful 

bidder.

Cabinet approved the 

contract award on 29th 

March. 

95% of staff agreed that 

the system was a 

positive step with the 

remainder unsure.

Project manager 

interviews 06.04.22.

Project Manager 

appointed, internal 

project team identified. 

External data 

consultancy interviews 

next week. Contract 

documentation in 

process of finalising and 

signing.

Contracts signed.

Project kick off meeting 

completed, external data 

consultant in place to aid with 

data extract.

Project team across the 

directorate and key internal 

stakeholders drawn up consisting 

of 12 members.

HIAP2 Allocations based on offers, not 

CBL

Consultation on CBL carried out during the 

first 3 weeks of September – surveys sent 

out & workshops undertaken.  Discussion 

paper to Communities Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee meeting early 2022. 

Members briefing discussion in January.  

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Complete Choice Based Lettings 

and Allocation review process and 

achieve introduction of revised 

policy and CBL solution including 

training.   

April 2022 Policy; 

Launch October 2022

Costs TBC ADH
=

Draft 

Allocations 

Policy 

circulated 

internally for 

review 

Draft policy still in 

progress, procurement 

options under 

consideration would 

appear that direct award 

may be easiest route.

No change. Public Consultation 

concludes April 15th 

2022.

Consultation sessions 

with elected members 

complete and final 

version post consultation 

due to go to Cabinet July 

2022.

No change

HIAP3 Lack of performance 

management framework 

allowing real-time, automated 

information

Complete review of core housing KPI and 

customer standards for Housing service. This 

to include key issues such as void times, jobs 

out of time, compliance etc.  

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Service blueprints provide key Pis, 

agreed by management team.  

Strong link to IHMS project  

April 2023 full roll-out Existing 

resources 

DHP
=

Service 

blueprints 

complete 

No further actions 

completed. 

No further actions 

completed. 

No further actions 

completed. 

No further actions 

completed. 

No further actions completed.

HIAP4 Grounds maintenance contract 

review.

Uncertainty around VFM and contract 

management anecdotally poor 

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Clear roles for contract 

management as part of Estate 

Management function

Budget agreed 

and included in 

21/22 budget 

significant uplift 

approved for 

better spec.

HofHS 
=

Service 

blueprints 

complete 

Being taken forward inline 

with the agreed Service 

Blueprints - ongoing.

An ongoing piece of work, 

consultation with tenants 

to form part of the Big 

Listen survey.

Awaiting consultation 

responses with other 

work going on from a 

corporate point of view 

to support.

Report was delivered at 

O&S on the 28th April. 

Ongoing 

Ongoing

HIAP5 Lack of strategy and policy 

framework 

Complete review of key documents and 

identify work plan and timelines. Revised 

Tenant engagement Strategy planned.

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Complete review of key 

documents and identify work plan 

and timelines based on risk.  Aids 

and Adaptations Policy, Right to 

Buy Policy, Compensation Policy 

and Rechargeable Repairs Policy in 

first tranche.

Complete first tranche 

July 2022

Existing 

resources 

ADH
+

Void Policy 

and Re-let 

Standard at 

Cabinet 

13.01.22

Policy framework reviewed 

by senior team. Policy 

workplan agreed and in 

progress.

No change delivery of plan 

ongoing.

No change delivery of 

plan ongoing.

No change delivery of 

plan ongoing.

No change delivery of plan 

ongoing.

HIAP6 Review Asset Management Plan 

and HRA Business Plan.  

This is a document that can only be drafted 

once the outcome of the stock condition 

survey is determined.

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Stock Condition Survey underway. 

Asset Management Strategy to be 

developed as survey data is 

analysed. The Target date for 

completion of this work is end of 

March 2022

Jul-22 Existing 

resources 

DHP 

(supporte

d AD 

Finance)

=
Stock 

condition 

survey 

ongoing; Big 

Listen survey 

will give 

tenant views 

and is planned 

this financial 

year. 

Evaluation of Big Listen 

procurement in progress 

w/c 24/01/22.

Stock Condition survey 

position 46% completion, 

69% of blocks and 43% of 

dwellings.

Awaiting data from Stock 

Condition and Big Listen 

Survey.

No change. Stock condition survey 

information being 

interrogated, Big listen 

results pending.

Big Listen report signed off, work 

commencing to draft AMS. Staff 

consulted on priorities at recent 

all staff briefing sessions.

HIAP7 The Council does not have an 

Empty Homes Strategy 

Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Draft complete Apr-22 Existing 

resources 

DHP  
+

Supported by 

Rural and 

Communities 

Overview and 

Scrutiny 

Committee in 

October 2021.  

On Forward Plan for 29 

March 2022. 

No change. Strategy approved by 

Cabinet - complete.

Complete. Complete.

Progress update 

49

A
ppendix 2



Action 

number 

Issue Detail How 

identified 

Action to address Target Budget Lead 

Officer 

RAG Direction 

of travel 

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

HIAP8 Engagement with Tenants to 

inform and seek views on service 

standards

Lack of real time feedback Self 

assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Rant and Rave procured Apr-22 Budget approved  HoTS
+

Technical and 

capacity issues 

preventing full 

roll out until 

January 2022.

Further technical work 

progressing. 

Work continues to enable 

completion and roll out.

Our transactional 

satisfaction monitoring 

system 'Rant & Rave' 

has been launched with 

initial feedback to be 

shared with RSH this 

month. We shall utilise 

learning from responses 

to inform future 

direction.

Rant & Rave feedback 

being received and is 

informing our 

continuous improvement 

philosophy.

So far we have a 

satisfaction score of 

4.2/5 from 152 

responses, our 

sentiment score is 3.8/5.

219 completed interactions so 

far;

Satisfaction score remains stable 

at 4.3/5

Sentiment score is 3.8/5.

50



Homes Standard v6 May 2022

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/914576/Home_Standard_2015.pdf

Regulatory 

Reference 

Summary Action 

number 

Issue Detail How identified Action to address Target Budget Lead 

Officer 

RAG Direction 

of travel 

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

1.1a ensure that tenants’ homes meet the standard set out 

in section five of the Government’s Decent Homes 

Guidance and continue to maintain their homes to at 

least this standard

HS1 Lack of Void Policy and Relet 

Standard

Holding relet standard issued Jan 

21. 

Self Assessment 

Nov 20

Adopt Policy and 

Relet Standard

Jan-22 Existing 

budget 

adequate 

ADH
+

Consultation Rural and 

Communities OSC complete Dec 21; 

on Cabinet agenda 13.01.22

Policy and standard adopted at 

cabinet Jan 2022.

No change. Complete. Complete. Complete.

HS2 Lack of stock condition 

information 

Last full Stock Condition Survey 

completed 2009. Sample Stock 

Condition surveys by internal 

surveyors been undertaken 

annually, but not consistent 

around detail and numbers.

Self Assessment 

Nov 20

Commission full 

stock condition 

survey in 2021/22

Mar-22 £780k Budget 

approved by 

Full Council in 

December 

2020.

HofTS
+

Access has improved to just below 

40%. The access procedure has 

been reviewed and we have 

publicised the issue of no access in 

our tenant newsletter. We now 

have 7 surveyors working on the 

contract to ensure that the project 

will complete on time.

Access rates increasing to 52%. 

We now have nine surveyors 

working on the contract. We 

have revised our tenant letter to 

provide a greater level of urgency 

to enable access.

We have a procedural meeting to 

iron out a few inconsistencies 

and we have a contract meeting 

later this week to keep pushing 

for positive progress, the lifting 

of COVID restrictions will further 

enhance completions and access.

Access rates improving, we 

now receive weekly no access 

lists which are then actioned 

by our Tenancy team.

We have agreed for additional 

surveyors to be brought in to 

enhance completion rates on a 

sole condition survey basis 

removing the EPC element this 

should guarantee 80% 

completion of stock.

No change Initial term of Stock 

Condition surveys now 

complete with a total of 

70% completion across all 

property, dwellings 65%.

The remainder shall form 

the first tranch of our 

ongoing four year 

programme.

Currently interrogating data to 

inform HRA Business Plan.

HS3 Revised capital improvements 

programme for 21/22 and future 

financial years. This to include 

potential new priorities such as 

fencing programme, 

windows/door entry systems, 

FRA’s and electrical certificates.

Heavily dependent on Action 2 Self Assessment 

Nov 20

Revised capital 

programmes based 

on previous years 

and emerging 

issues.  

Jul-22 Budget 

setting 

2022/23

ADH
=

Further one year holding capital 

programme for 21/22 in 

development as part of budget 

setting.  Additional capital bids for 

Compliance works and Fire 

Compliance have been submitted 

to ensure that we can continue 

progressing in these areas.

No change. No change. No change No change. No change.

HIAP6 Review Asset Management Plan 

and HRA Business Plan.  

This is a document that can only 

be drafted once the outcome of 

the stock condition survey is 

determined.

Self assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Stock Condition 

Survey underway. 

Asset Management 

Strategy to be 

developed as 

survey data is 

analysed. The 

Target date for 

completion of this 

work is end of 

March 2022

Jul-22 Existing 

resources 

DHP 

(supported 

AD 

Finance)

=
Stock condition survey ongoing; Big 

Listen survey will give tenant views 

and is planned this financial year.

Big Listen tender evaluation w/c 

24th Jan.

Big listen contract procured 

with survey being finalised, 

aim is for 25% return rate. We 

shall be utilising all 12 TP 

questions as advised by RSH. 

Final questions to be shared as 

an appendix at February's 

meeting.

Big Listen online survey 

complete and postal survey 

now issued.

Reports due early May.

Awaiting Big Listen report 

and feedback, Rant & 

Rave data shall also be 

utilised.

Big Listen report now received, 

additional report shared on 

Regulator questions.

1.1c in agreeing a local offer, ensure that it is set at a level 

not less than these standards

HS4 No local offer Not a requirement; low priority 

pending relaunch of tenant 

engagement function and result 

of "Big Listen" survey

Self Assessment 

Dec 21 =
Pending Will be revisited after results 

have concluded from the Big 

Listen Survey.

No change. No change. No change. No change.

1.2a provide a cost-effective repairs and maintenance 

service to homes and communal areas that responds 

to the needs of, and offers choices to, tenants, and has 

the objective of completing repairs and improvements 

right first time

HS5 Anecdotal evidence of poor 

service, lack of pre and post 

inspection, lack of benchmarking, 

limited stock condition 

information.  

Service blueprint and restructure 

to clarify roles and resources, 

strong link to IHMS procurement 

and process reviews; confusing 

number of contractual terms for 

trades team  

Self assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Restructure; 

identify and 

improve processes 

on a risk basis; 

IHMS procurement; 

training and 

performance 

management 

Jul-22 DHP
+

Service blueprint complete, 

consultation diarised; external HR 

support to rationalise T&Cs of 

trades team; temporary resource 

for inspections from January 2022

Trade contracts to be 

rationalised and meeting held 

with Trades Union.  Informal 

work on restructures continues 

Contract rationalisation going 

well with continued Trades 

union support and input.

New JDs and recruitment to 

Tech Services 

Managementr team 

progressing.  Trades and 

unions meetings booked 

during April with a view to 

finalise new Trades 

Contracts by May.

Restructure plans 

ongoing and nearing 

finalisation to then 

implement.

Restructure almost finalised, 

trades collective bargaining 

ongoing with postal vote 

currently underway.

1.2b meet all applicable statutory requirements that 

provide for the health and safety of the occupants in 

their homes.

HS6 No effective IT solution for 

monitoring and managing 

compliance requirements 

Fire, gas and electrical priority Self Assessment 

Nov 20

Propeller System 

procured and 

launched 2021.  

Apr-22 Budget 

approved. 

Costs £76k 

20/21 

financial year 

then £39k per 

year.

HofTS
=

System installation completed for 

Fire, Gas & EICR’s.  The priority 

remains the management of fire 

actions. We have now included a 

specific module to track fire assets 

e.g. fire extinguishers and fire 

doors, to enable specific 

monitoring and servicing.  We have 

been working with Propeller to 

develop the functionality of the 

data.  

Module to record passenger lift 

compliance nearly complete.  

Asbestos Module to monitor 

compliance progressed, to be 

completed in the next weeks.   

Fire Asset Tag module complete. 

Continuing to embed system 

in day to day operations.

No change. No change, we continue 

to validate data sources. 

Working towards Total 

Compliance Mgt 

approach with a single 

version of the truth 

across all systems.

Work ongoing

HS7 Sheltered housing compliance and 

operational review required.

Separate Action Plan Self assessment 

June 21

Apr-22
+

Separate Action Plan Separate Action Plan Separate Action Plan Separate Action Plan. Separate Action Plan. Separate Action Plan.

Progress update 

51



Regulatory 

Reference 

Summary Action 

number 

Issue Detail How identified Action to address Target Budget Lead 

Officer 

RAG Direction 

of travel 

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22

HS8 Wide issues of non-compliance 

identified by Internal Audit report 

Delivery of key Audit 

recommendations 

Audit report 

November 2020 

and October 

2021

Close monitoring of 

KPIs; reporting to 

Scrutiny 

Committees 

Apr-22 Existing 

resources 

DHP
=

Latest Audit presented to 

December’s Rural & Communities 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

and was presented to Governance 

and Audit Committee on 20.10.21.

No change. No change. No change. No change Remaining key action is 

adoption of a Repairs Policy.  

On track for Cabinet 

September 2023. 

2.1.1 shall ensure their tenants are aware of the reasons for 

any period of non-compliance, their plan to achieve 

compliance and then report on progress delivering this 

plan.

HS9 Provide information and 

reassurance for tenants regarding 

regulatory notice and 

improvements 

Information and updates 

provided on service of notice 

Self Assessment 

Nov 20

Ongoing Ongoing Existing 

resources 

DHP
=

Skyline December 2021 - full annual 

report, water hygiene and access 

for repairs, and article on 

engagement with RSH.

No change. No change. No change, Summer edition 

in progress of being 

planned.

Summer edition in 

compilation draft due 

mid May.

Summer edition finalised, final 

draft attached 

2.2.1 ensure a prudent, planned approach to repairs and 

maintenance of homes and communal areas. This 

should demonstrate an appropriate balance of 

planned and responsive repairs, and value for money. 

The approach should include: responsive and cyclical 

repairs, planned and capital work, work on empty 

properties, and adaptations.

HS10 Anecdotal evidence of poor 

service, lack of pre and post 

inspection, lack of benchmarking, 

limited stock condition 

information.  

Service blueprint and restructure 

to clarify roles and resources, 

strong link to IHMS procurement 

and process reviews 

Self assessment 

Nov 20 and 

ongoing 

Restructure; 

identify and 

improve processes 

on a risk basis; 

IHMS procurement; 

training and 

performance 

management 

Jul-22 Existing 

resources 

DHP 
+

Service blueprint complete, 

consultation diarised.

Informal restructure work 

continues.

No change. New JDs and recruitment to 

Tech Services 

Managementr team 

progressing.  Trades and 

unions meetings booked 

during April with a view to 

finalise new Trades 

Contracts by May.

Rationalisation of trades 

contracts going well, 

initial offer well received 

via collective bargaining. 

Vote due in next 10 days.

As above union decided to 

conduct postal vote so result 

shall be delayed until mid 

June.

2.2.2 co-operate with relevant organisations to provide an 

adaptations service that meets tenants’ needs.

HS11 Engagement with OT service 

haphazard, general approach is to 

complete adaptations regardless 

of practicality 

No clear policy on Aids and 

Adaptations 

Self assessment 

December 2021

Adopt Aids and 

Adaptation Policy 

Apr-22 Existing 

resources

HofHS
+

First draft circulated internally for 

review 

Policy in draft for this with 

established timeline for 

implementation. There is a 

meeting to consult with 

Occupational Health 25/01/22.

Consultation has been 

undertaken with OTs no 

comment for change was 

happy with policy. Due to go 

out for 2 week consulation on 

webiste w/c 21st Feb. EIA 

complete. 

Policy going to Rural O&S in 

June 2022.

Policy going to Rural O&S 

in June 2022.

Policy going to Cabinet in July 

2022.

2.2.3 Asbestos Action Plan. HS12 Coordinated action plan to 

mitigate  current asbestos risks, 

ensure constant data management 

moving forward.

Action plan Self assessment 

May 22

Action identified 

on plan

Dec-22 Existing 

resources

HofTS
+

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Version 1 of action plan 

agreed and shared with 

Regular, working progress.

52



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

South Kesteven District Council  
 
2022 Tenant Satisfaction Measure Questions Review 
 
May 2022 

53



 

TSM summary 

TSM Question Review 2022 
Prepared for: South Kesteven Council 
by: Acuity Research & Practice 
May 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Produced by Acuity 
Acuity Research & Practice 
PO Box 395 
Umberleigh 
Devon 
EX32 2 HL 
Tel: 01273 287114 
 
© Acuity Research & Practice Limited, www.arap.co.uk 
Registered in England No. 3503391 
 

54



 

TSM summary 

Executive Summary 

South Kesteven District Council 

commissioned Acuity to carry out a resident 

satisfaction survey using Housemark’s STAR 

questions. Tenants, leaseholders and shared 

owners were included in the survey, which 

took place in March and April 2022. Around 

5,960 residents were invited to take part in 

the survey and 1,723 responded (29%). The 

Council also took the opportunity to include 

the 12 draft Tenant Satisfaction Measure 

questions which have been produced by the 

regulator, the final versions with be agreed 

upon during 2022 and will be implemented 

from April 2023. This short report 

summarises the responses to these questions 

with a separate report including the full 

results from the survey. 

Survey findings  

Headline ratings – TP01 

The first question asks residents ‘Taking 

everything into account, how satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you with the service provided 

by South Kesteven District Council (SKDC) 

as your landlord?’ 

The overall rating is 72% for all residents, 70% 

for general needs tenants and 80% for 

sheltered tenants. 20% of residents are 

dissatisfied with the service. 

Satisfaction with repairs in last 12 months – 

TP02 

Firstly, residents were asked if they have had a 

repair carried out to their home in the last 12 

months. 

Those that have were then asked, ‘How 

satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the 

repairs service you have received to your 

home from SKDC over the last 12 months?’ 

64% of residents said they had a repair 

completed in the last 12 months, with slightly 

more general needs tenants (66%) having a 

repair than sheltered tenants (61%). 

Of these 68% are satisfied, but 21% are 

dissatisfied. Sheltered tenants (77%) are again 

more satisfied than their general needs 

counterparts (66%). 

Satisfaction with time taken to complete most 

recent repair – TP03 

As a follow up to the first repairs question, 

those who had a repairs completed in the last 

12 months were asked, ‘How satisfied or 

dissatisfied were you with the time taken to 

complete your most recent repair after you 

reported it?’ 

This received lower satisfaction than with the 

repair service itself, 61% of all residents are 

satisfied, 29% being dissatisfied. 59% of general 

needs and 73% of sheltered tenants were left 

satisfied. 

Satisfaction with the building you live in – 

TP04 

This question asks, ‘Thinking specifically about 

the building you live in, how satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you that SKDC provides a 

home that is well maintained and safe for you 

to live in?’ 

Three-quarters of residents (67%) are satisfied 

that their home is well-maintained and safe, 

although a quarter (25%) are dissatisfied. 

Again, sheltered tenants are more satisfied 

than general needs tenants, 77% compared 

with 66%. 

Listens to views and acts upon them – TP05 

This question asks, ‘How satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you with the extent to which 

SKDC listens to your views and acts upon 

them?’ 

Just less than half the residents (49%) are 

satisfied with how SKDC listens to their views 

and acts upon them, with 26% dissatisfied and 

a further 25% neither satisfied nor dissatisfied. 

Sheltered tenants feel more listened to, 56% 

compared with 47% of general needs tenants. 

Kept informed – TP06 

Residents were asked, ‘How satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you with the way SKDC keeps 

you informed about things that matter to you 

as a resident?’ 

More residents feel informed than listened to, 

59% are satisfied, although 21% are 

dissatisfied. Sheltered tenants 67%, general 

55



 

TSM summary 

needs 58%. 

Treated fairly and with respect – TP07 

Residents were asked, ‘To what extent do 

you agree or disagree with the following, 

SKDC treats me fairly and with respect?’ 

This question recorded one of the highest 

ratings in the survey with 76% of residents 

who agree that they are treated fairly and 

with respect, 85% of sheltered tenants agree 

and 74% of general needs tenants. Just 11% 

disagree with this statement. 

Upkeep of communal areas – TP08 

Residents were asked if they live in a building 

with communal areas, either inside or outside, 

that they share with other people who live in 

the building. 26% of residents said they do live 

in a building with communal areas, 61% of 

sheltered tenants and 18% of general needs. 

These residents were then asked, ‘How 

satisfied or dissatisfied are you that SKDC 

keeps these communal areas clean, safe and 

well maintained?’ 69% of residents feel the 

communal areas are safe and well maintained, 

although 21% don’t. 78% of sheltered tenants 

are satisfied with the upkeep of their 

communal areas compared with 64% of 

general needs tenants. 

Contribution to the neighbourhood – TP09 

These residents were asked, ‘Thinking about 

what your landlord does to improve your 

neighbourhood as a place to live, how satisfied 

or dissatisfied are you with the extent to 

which SKDC makes a positive contribution to 

your neighbourhood?’ 

Over half the residents (57%) feel SKDC does 

make a positive contribution to their 

neighbourhood, although 21% don’t. again 

sheltered tenants are more satisfied, 67% 

compared with 55% general needs. 

Handling anti-social behaviour – TP10 

The residents were asked, ‘How satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you with SKDC’s approach to 

handling anti-social behaviour?’ 

Just half the residents (50%) are satisfied with 

SKDC’s approach, 22% are dissatisfied and the 

remaining 28% are neither satisfied nor 

dissatisfied. Sheltered tenants are 11% more 

satisfied than their general needs 

counterparts, 60% compared with 49%. 

Handling complaints – TP11 

The residents were asked, ‘How satisfied or 

dissatisfied are you with SKDC’s approach to 

complaints handling?’ 

Fewer residents are satisfied with how 

complaints are handled than ASB, 47% are 

satisfied, 26% dissatisfied and 28% are neither 

satisfied nor dissatisfied. As with all the other 

measures, sheltered tenants are more 

satisfied, 58%, general needs 45%. 

Know how to complain – TP12 

The last of these draft TSM questions asked, 

‘To what extent do you agree or disagree 

with the following, ‘I know how to make a 

complaint to SKDC if I am not happy with the 

service I receive’?’ 

Around six out of ten residents (59%) do 

know how to complain, although 17% don’t, 

which suggests SKDC needs to do a little 

more in publicising the process. There is little 

between the tenures on their knowledge of 

the complaints procedure, 59% general needs 

and 60% sheltered. 

Summary 

The chart below summarises the responses to 

the 12 TSM questions which are due to be 

brought into regulation of the social housing 

sector from next April, although they may be 

subject to change over the next few months 

before being finalised for next year’s return. 

SKDC decided to include these questions so 

they will act as a baseline to compare against 

and to help with their self-assessment of 

performance. 

As seen in the full report, these figures do not 

compare very well with other social landlords 

so more is needed to be done to increase 

satisfaction in these key areas.  

The chart below summarises the responses to 

the 12 questions and shows that satisfaction is 

highest with SKDC treating residents fairly 

and with respect (76%) and on overall service 

(72%). Fewer are satisfied with how SKDC 

56



 

TSM summary 

listened to views and acts upon them (49%) 

and how ASB (50%) and complaints (47% are 

handled. 

Figure 1.1: TSM questions 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

72%

68%

61%

67%

49%

59%

76%

69%

57%

50%

47%

59%

Services provided by landlord

Repairs in last 12 months

Time to complete last repair

Safe and well-maintained
home

Listen to views & act upon
them

Kept informed

Treats residents fairly and with
respect

Communal areas - safe and
well-maintained

SKDC's contribution to the
neighbourhood

Handling ASB

Complaints handling

Know how to make a complaint

57



 

TSM summary 

 

 

 

 

 

Acuity 

Acuity Research & Practice provide resident satisfaction (STAR) survey 

and benchmarking services, helping housing providers to improve 

services and engage with their tenants through an understanding of 

satisfaction, performance, and profiling data.  

We focus on providing information that will inform performance 

improvement: positive outcomes for providers and tenants, not just box-

ticking. Our services are highly flexible, always carefully tailored to the 

requirements and budgets of our customers. 

We have been providing consultancy services to the social housing 

sector for over 24 years. We work in partnership with Housemark to 

support the benchmarking activities of smaller and specialist housing 

providers. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

58



Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2021 - 2022 

Chairman: Councillor Sarah Trotter 

Vice Chairman: Councillor Barry Dobson 

REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGINATED 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITY 
 

23 June 2022 

Q4 Year End 
Performance 

To provide the Committee with the 
end of year performance 
dashboard information.  
 
Lead Officer:  
Robert Warburton (Performance 
Analyst)  

To enable the Committee 
to discuss the data 

Standing item High Performing 
Council  

Housing Allocation 
Policy 

To review the Housing Allocation 
Policy. 
 
Lead Officer:  
Andrew Cotton (Director for 
Housing and Property) 

To enable the Committee 
to comment and review 

the policy.  

Requested to be an item 
on the agenda by the 

Chairman on 17 February 
2022. 

Housing the Meets the 
Needs of all Residents 

Regulatory compliance  Update to be provided at each 
meeting for the duration of the non-
compliance notice. To include 
Tenant Engagement Feedback. 
 
Lead Officer:  
Andrew Cotton (Director for 
Housing and Property 
 

To evidence progress 
and actions undertaken. 

Requested to be a 
standing item on the 

agenda by the Committee 
on 11 March 2021. 

Housing that meets the 
needs of all residents 

Fuel Poverty 
Update 
 

To provide Committee with 
information on Fuel Poverty issues 
within the district across the 

To enable the Committee 
to comment 

 Housing that meets the 
needs of all residents 

59

A
genda Item

 11



 
 

REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGINATED 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITY 
 

different housing sectors and an 
update  
Lead Officer:  
Craig Spence (Assistant Director 
for Housing) 

Homes for Ukraine 
Scheme Verbal 
Update 

To provide an update on the 
support provided by the Council to 
the Homes for Ukraine scheme 
 
Lead Officer: Jodie Archer (Head 
of Housing Services)  
 

To enable the Committee 
to comment 

 Housing that meets the 
needs of all residents 

5 September 2022 

8 December 2022 

     

 

 

 

 

Unscheduled Items 

Report title Issue Originated Corporate Priority 

Landlords Forum 
 
Private Sector Housing 

TBC 
 
 

 Housing that 
meets the 
needs of all 
residents 

60



 
 

HRA Business Plan  Requested by the Director 
of Housing and Property 

Housing that 
meets the 
needs of all 
residents 

CCG/ULHT – Pandemic 
lessons learnt and 
experiences 

TBC 
 
 
 

Requested by the Chairman 
 

Healthy 
and strong 
communities 

Housing Service Repair 
Policy 

The chargeable policy report provides guidance 
on how the council will identify, calculate and 
administrate charges for undertaking repairs to its 
housing stock that are not its responsibility as the 
landlord. 
 
Lead Officer: Julie Martin (Head of Housing 
Technical Services) 

Requested by the Chairman 
 

Housing the Meets the 
Needs of all Residents 

 
The Committee’s Remit 

 
The remit of the Rural and Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be to work alongside Cabinet Members to assist with the 
development of policy and to scrutinise decisions in respect of, but not limited to: 
 

• Anti-social Behaviour 

• Assisted Garden Maintenance Scheme 

• Benefit Claims 

• Community Cohesion 

• Community Funding & Volunteering 

• Community Right to Bid 

• Community Safety and Local Policing 

• Customer Services 

• DASH Landlord Accreditation Scheme 

• Disabled Facilities Grant 

• Empty Homes Assistance 

• Empty Homes Discount 

• Equalities and Diversity 

• Essential Home Repair Assistance 

• Gravitas Housing 

• Health 

• Homelessness 

• Housing Management, Improvement and Repairs 

• Housing Partnership 

• HR and Organisational Development 

61



 
 

• Landlords Forum 

• Parish and Town Council Liaison 

• Procurement 

• Safeguarding 

• Well-being 

62


	Agenda
	4 Minutes from the meeting held on 28 April 2022
	Minutes

	5 Updates from the previous meeting
	6 Q4 Year End Performance
	Appendix 1

	8 Regulatory compliance
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	11 Work Programme 2022-23

